GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

B e e S S
e R e S R R P T 1 S S S e R o
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION. SHOW & SPRORTS FACILITIES

Agenda

Board of Directors

Friday, May 4, 2012

Following CAA Finance Committee Meeting
Kent County Commission Chambers

300 Monroe, NW - Grand Rapids, Ml

1. Call to Order
2. Welcome New Board Member Charlie Secchia
3. Presentation by DK Security
4. Minutes of March 2, 2012
5. Committee Reports
A. Operations Committee
B. Finance Committee
i. Acceptance of CAA Financial Statements
i Acceptance of SMG Financial Statements
ii. Preliminary Review of FY 2013 Budgets
a. Consolidated CAA Budgets
b. DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
Operating / Capital Budgets
iv. History/Projection of Net Operating Income
6. Preliminary Review of 2013-2017 DeVos Place® Rate Sheets

7. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars
8. Public Comment
9. Adjournment

Next Meeting Date: Friday, June 1 2012, Inmediately

Steven R. Heacock
Steven R. Heacock
Dr. Kathryn Kendall

Action

Action
Action
Information

Information
Information

Information

Following the CAA Operations and Finance Committee Meetings



Item 2

Rick Snyder

GOVERNOR

Tt b thoso Fionts shidlcome, Gocoting.

%w? ot raposing sposiad dreatt and conyltelerico in the indegnity and obilidy off
Charles N. Secchia

f%%fwm/%%t%%/% Socpte o’
the Flnte A
Charles N. Secchla
Grand Rapids-Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority
A I fionotsy Slithiorico and Gpiowen fim lo ecvconte and il tho ditizs off
that pfflon aocordiny to loeo: do frawo amdd to Rooldd tho sid s, with all tho vights,
WWMM thorots tolonging.

MW/W% %M Sk o tho ot to

é%eo/w‘_%ﬂopy %aﬁ%a@//Mm

% Lorid tovo thiousand and buwotbs,

Govorsaon




Item 2|

OATH OF OFFICE

STATE OF MICHIGAN } - :
County of Kent

1 do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution of the United States and the

Constitution of this State, and that I will faithfully discharge the duties of the office of

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

OAN. L.

Signature

according to the best of my ability.

Charles N. Secchia

Name Printed or Typed

Sworn to and subscribed before me this & th day of Mmh 20 1A

Noiwrg iblic. "

Tide

Monica P. Tayley” "

Name Printed ¢ Typed

Notary Public, State of Michigan, County of MCVH'

My Commission Expires 3-13-2D1 &>~

Acting in the County of et

. MONICAP TAYLOR .
Notary Public, Kent County, M|
My Coramission Expires March 13, 2012

**When filing with the Secretary of State, original signatures are required.




Iltem 4

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, March 2, 2012

1. Call to Order

Steve Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:20 a.m. Secretary/Treasurer Birgit Klohs
recorded the meeting minutes. Chair Heacock announced that Governor Snyder has appointed Charlie
Secchia, of SIBSCO, LLC, to the CAA Board for a term expiring February 29, 2016. Chair Heacock
welcomed Charlie to the CAA Board. Charlie will be replacing Gary McInerney whose term recently
expired. The CAA thanked Gary for his dedicated service, especially for his work and time devoted to
the wine and food festival and the DeVos Place® premium seats programs. Gary has a proposal for
DeVos Place® permanent advertising but must leave early. Agenda item #5 will be moved up to be
agenda item #2 to accommodate Gary’s schedule.

Attendance

Members Present: Steve Heacock, Chair

Lew Chamberlin

George Heartwell
Birgit Klohs
Gary Mclnerney ’
Floyd Wilson, Jr.
Members Absent: Joe Tomaselli
Staff/Others: Kathy Bart SMG
David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Kristy Doak SMG
Brian Dykema Interested Citizen
Scott Gorsline DP Fox
Tim Gortsema Grand Rapids Griffins
Jim Harger MLive
Monica Hart SMG
George Helmstead Experience Grand Rapids
Lynne Ike SMG
Chris Machuta SMG
Charlie Secchia Newly Appointed CAA Board Member
Doug Small Experience Grand Rapids
Angela Smith SMG
Greg Sundstrom City of Grand Rapids
Eddie Tadlock SMG
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids
Jim Watt SMG
Robert White CAA



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
March 2, 2012 -2

2. DeVos Place® Permanent Advertising

Mr. Mclnerney recalled that he was assigned to find potential financial opportunities that would fund
ongoing capital and maintenance needs. From these ideas, the CAA has instituted a premium seating
program at DeVos Performance Hall and developed the International Wine, Beer & Food Festival, both of
which are proving to be very successful. By the end of this current fiscal year, these combined efforts
will have contributed nearly $300,000 to the bottom line of our facilities. Mr. McInerney has continued
to work with Rich MacKeigan in exploring other options, including permanent advertising at DeVos
Place®. Mr. McInerney recommended that we authorize SMG to initiate a plan for advertising
opportunities at DeVos Place®, as well as forecasting some numbers to assess the impact on the bottom
line of our operation. Mr. McInerney stated that he was not recommending the CAA move forward with
selling advertising at DeVos Place®, but that the Board study the potential and make a decision with data
that is collected.

Motion: Mr. Wilson, supported by Ms. Klohs, moved to approve the recommendation that SMG be
authorized to initiate a plan for advertising opportunities at DeVos Place®, as well as forecasting some
numbers to assess the impact on the bottom line of the CAA’s operation.. The motion carried
unanimously.

3. Presentation by SMG Sales Team

Kathy Bart, SMG Director of Sales, introduced her team. Monica Hart is the administrative assistant and
receptionist. Monica is the first person you see when entering the SMG offices. Angela Smith is the
sales assistant whom we nabbed her from the Georgia Convention Center. Angela handles the social
groups, nonprofit organizations, and the sports market. Kristy Doak is the sales manager and started her
SMG career in the event services department. Kristy is in charge of the military and state associations,
statewide corporations, and education accounts. Ms. Bart oversees the team and handles the national
accounts. SMG Corporation offers crucial training and information sharing opportunities to give staff a
leg-up on their competition. The SMG sales team works closely with Experience Grand Rapids and the
Amway Grand Plaza to ensure that guests have a positive experience. Ms. Klohs asked what hurdles the
team faced, to which Ms. Bart responded that preconceived notions are barriers to overcome. Chair
Heacock stated that he would like more local business and meetings booked at the convention center. Mr.
Chamberlin responded that the CAA members could help out Kathy in this area through the organizations
with which they are associated. Chair Heacock asked what three things would make your job more effective,
and Ms. Bart replied additional staff, more travel, and more meeting rooms to which the CAA took note of.

4, Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion by Ms. Klohs, support by Mr. Chamberlin, to approve the February 3, 2012, Minutes, as
presented. Motion carried.

5. Committee Reports

a. Operations Committee

Mr. Chamberlin stated that there have been no new developments since the Committee met last month.

Mr. Helmstead provided an overview of the CVB’s recent sales activities, marketing efforts, and major
bid presentations.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
March 2,2012-3

b. Finance Committee.

i. SMG January 2012 Financial Statements for DeVos Place®
and Van Andel Arena®

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to accept the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended January 31, 2012. After review and
discussion, the motion carried unanimously.

ii. CAA January 2012 Financial Statements

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to approve the CAA Financial Statements for
the period ended January 31, 2011. After review and discussion, the motion carried unanimously.

6. SMG Report and Facilities Calendar

Mr. Watt gave a video presentation on the Rossetti Return on Development Master Plan study. The
study provides concepts for a new office layout, restaurant options, build-out of the south end to include
a huge digital board, mechanical level improvements, industrial garden on the rooftop, and retail
opportunities. Mr. Watt indicated the next steps would be to examine the recommendations to determine
which would work and overlay those with the long-term capital.

7. Public Comment

None.

8. Next Meeting Date

The date for next CAA Board meeting is Friday, April 6, 2011, in the Kent County Commission
Chambers, Kent County Administration Building, 300 Monroe Avenue, NW, immediately following the
CAA Operations Committee meeting. Since that date occurs during spring break week, staff will poll the
members on their availability to meet.

9. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 9:25 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



Jr— Item 5.B.i.
GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CCNYENTION, SHOW & SPORTE FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Board Members
From: Robert J. White
Subject: March 2012 Financial Statements
Date: April 12, 2012

The attached interim Balance Sheet, Administrative Income Statement, and Consolidated Income
Statement are formatted to provide information concerning the Convention/Arena Authority
administrative accounts. In addition, a Consolidated income Statement has been added to this monthly
report.

These statements are prepared on a cash basis. The Balance Sheet includes a two-year comparative
financial position at March 31 for Fiscal Years 2011 and 2012. The Administrative Income Statement
provides a line item comparison of accounts for the current fiscal year as compared to a similar period in
the prior fiscal year. In addition, the Administrative Income Statement provides a comparison of current
year budget to prior year (FY 2011) actual. It will allow the reader to compare expenditure trends with
full-year budgetary allowances. The Consolidated Income Statement is formatted by functional area.
The columnar format is the same as in the Administrative Income Statement.

Items of interest in the three financial statements are explained as follows:

Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated):

e The cash and investments position decreased by $.4 million from June 30, 2011. This is
generally in line with the budget forecast.

e Fund balance increased by $1.5 million from the March 31, 2011 level. This increase is
attributed primarily to capital additions of equipment. The working capital position increased by
$.65 million.

March Administrative Revenue/Expense:

e Parking Management. Current-year expenses include $57,715 for sealing/striping of the DeVos
Place® parking facility. Even after discounting for this activity, recurring expenses are running
16% over budget. Billings for December through February will be reviewed.



Pedestrian Safety. Current-year expenses are running 36.5% over prior year. The current year
includes a billing for January activity. After discounting for the additional month, expenses are
still trending up by +12.0%. Even as adjusted, this trend is well above the budget allowance,
which provides for a full-year increase of 3.8%.

Interest earnings. The FY 2012 budget forecast was based on an average interest earnings rate
of 1%. Interest was reported at 0.76% for July, declining to rate of 0.534% for December. At
current trends, a revised full-year forecast would approximate $120,000, resulting in a budget
shortfall of $86,000.

The current DID assessment expense includes only partial payment. The City has not yet mailed
the invoice for Van Andel Arena®. Upon receipt and payment of the invoice, expenses will
match the budget.

Overall Expense. Operating expenses are budgeted at a 12.6% annual increase. For the first
nine months of the fiscal year, actual operating expenses are running at a 10.1% increase over
prior year.

Consolidated Income Statement (nine months):

The Van Andel Arena® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” increase of +25.3%.
Through the first nine months of the current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are running (3.4%)
behind prior-year performance.

The DeVos Place® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” decrease of (236.7%). Through
the first nine months of the current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are running 71.2% ahead of
prior-year performance.

Total operating “Net Proceeds” are up slightly, +517,061 over a like period in the prior fiscal
year.

These reports are intended to provide a summary analysis of administrative activities over the course of
the fiscal year. These reports continue to be updated on a monthly basis.



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated)

March 31, 2012
2011 2012
Assets
Cash - Operating $ 217,138 $ 43,253
Investments - Kent County 20,302,366 21,167,776
Capital Assets (Net) 788,841 1,611,130
Total Assets $ 21,308,345 $ 22,822,159

Liabilities & Fund Balance

Accounts Payable $ 29,518 $ 71,052

Fund Balance 21,278,827 22,751,107

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $ 21,308,345 $ 22,822,159




19B13U0O SANENSIUNIPE DS U 10J £99°97§ pue
“ANEIIUL USISIP 193G UOKT JO Sreys VD) Ui 10j 000°05$ ‘Apris
1edull SIWOUOIS UR JO JSOD Y} 10J UBMO|[B (000°0SS B Sapnpuf (7)

TeTeto1C §  79%%90¢C §

798°690°7¢ Y6E 8L VT
L'701 996°69 $ (99€°TTV'T) $ 8€8 (69%°0¢h) (2€6°799°7)
61TVLLT PLY'SHT'S L3L10V'Y 09€°705°9
(L98) SYETIY 901°001°¢ (6'7L) 000976 70€°914°€
1°01 $L819€°T 89€°SH1°T 9Tl L8L'SLY'E 850°980°¢
o1v) T05°p1 L6SYT $'68 000°09 98€°9¢
L9l T08°LT 196°€T 61 0004 196°€T
+001 6226 - L'6TT 000°0¢ 001°6
8P Sb9s 89€°91 TIs1 000°06 878°SE
(82 0L0°LE 80€°6Y (9'9) 000°1L L69°LL
+001 96€°6€1 - +001 £91°%€1 -
(1's?) £YT0L £€8°¢6 o61) yeL9ll 691°pv1
(0001) - 00S°L IXX37 000°0% 00S°L
Lyl L9€°91 0LTYI 9'L9 000°0€ S68°LI
(€0¢) 86£°8¢ £01°sS 99 12L°88 £01°6S
€€e 000°001 000°SL - 000°001 000°001
$'9¢ 006°1L 999°CS 8¢ 000°801 S10°%01
0's6 LOS 981 6£9°S6 1°8¢ 6L5°€9T 708°061
Cad) $SE°865°1 £TS°LEY 1 6T 009°6+€C 200°v8T°T
90 S81°0v8°C 801°€C8¢ v STETL6C 8T86ETE
9yl SPI°IE 89T°LT (T¢) 0000¢ 136°0¢
(tard3)] 8£1°96 £TETHL 0¢ 000902 0€0°00T
74 709°T18 L19°€S9 6°€l 000°060°T 069°956
(¥9) 0000061  § 000000 §  (T0) SIESHIT $ LTITSOT §
IBUEY) TSK-1/L 1€/€ - 1/L BT Pspng feury
a8ejuvdiag 7107 Ad 1107 Ad a3uyuddaeg 7107 Ad 1102 Ad
IE-0L-183X jenuuy

T107 ‘0€ dunp 3uipuy Jedx 3y 104
Jdue[eq puny ul saSuey) pue SAIMIPUIdXF ‘SINUIANY JO JUIWIIE)S

ALIOYINY BUIIY/UOUIAUO)) AJuno)) Juddj-spidey pueis)

 suonippy/uswooeiday/iteday - v (1)

‘S41ON

poisad jo puad ‘ddusjeg
poisad jo Suium3aq ‘souejeg
saampuadxy 1RAQ
SaNUIANY Jo (KAduaya() ssIXT
saanypuadxyq [8)o],
VA rended

saanyipuadxyg Sunesadg
syigy/sarddng -
Joueinsuyj -
UV JO JUSWAINI0IJ -
aAneniuf AISIdAL(] -
SIJIAING [BUOISSSJOI] -
@S0IAdS Sunnsuo)) -
sjjousg/sadem -

uonensiuIwpy

sareday] a8eIorag % pood -
Suideospue] -
JuRWSSISSY A1 -
suods/gAD - Sunayren -
K1ayeg ueLnsspad -
yuswadeuey Sunped -
saninn -
suonesadp
ssaanyipuadxy

SINUIAIY {830,
SNOJUB[[IDOSIN
1S2I9)U]
Sunjred
OIS WolJ sIjsuel |
SAINUIAY



8L6°0SS  § (PI8°€S1°T) (oLv'ocy) §  (T€5°T99°7) $
(SPETI) (901°001°¢) (000°926) (zog91¢'¢)
€IE°€96 6T°9%6 0€S‘s6y OLL'SSL
9'86 (6TS°LLE) (6¥0°061) L'L8 (809°816) (822°9LD)
Sov (Z11°506) (0¥S°6S€) 8'8¥ (809°vSL) (6£7°L0S)
(Logo1) (0LL'1D) (000°0L) (s6€°52)
(svL°88Y) (oLLLES) (809°489) (bp8°181)
Ly €85°LT1 16v°691 T 000°9€T 110°1€2
SYI‘IE 891°LC 000°0€ 186°0€
8196 £TETHI 000902 0£0°00C
TIL CIP‘8SS 1L1°9T€ (L'9€7) (£80°bH1) 79€°S01
6'¥S (LL897) (gs€L) 09 (000°s€) (9£0°cE)
¢ 608°S0S 116°68% 891 12+°999 EETE19
79| 18+°6L (L8€9p1) (€€9) ($0S°SLL) (se8‘vLY)
€1 (sL8121) (c1€021) €1 (005°Z91) (L1¥°091)
9¢ (c08v26°€) (ros‘e8L'c) I'1 (589°5T°S) (sLL's61°C)
86 6S1°9Z1°Y 0V LSLE (09 189°6€9°y LSE 188V
@¢) 6EYT8L 0LI‘018 €°sT 17T'8ST‘1 9¢9¥76
S'LT (€20°s¥) (€1€°5€) 8T (000°cL) (6L6°0L)
L9L 982°021 L90°89 8'Y 000°091 $S9°TS1
(0'6) 9LI°LOL 9IVLLL ¥'LT 12T 1L0°T 096°CH8
90 (6¥0°z2I1) (erefizn) €1 (005°Z91) L1v'091)
02 (192°929°7) (8L0°089°7) L€ (zzLz9Ls) (018°629°¢)
) 98°SSH'ES LO8‘8LS ES 8L EVF°966'v$ L81°EE9‘ Y $
~ esuey) 1€/€- VL Te/€ - /L aBuEy) yo8png [y
EFISTERRES 107 Ad 1107 Ad a3e)uadIag 10T Ad 1107 Ad
Aeq-0L-18dX [enuuy

T10Z ‘1€ Y2ABIA PIPUF POLIdJ 10§ SPUILL [EIUBUL] PUOIN-OUIN

Y O/ANe] Lq LArewwng 39Spng
fIoyIny BUdIY/U0NUIAN0)) AJuno)) Judd-spidey puein

samypuadxqg feyde) jo 19N synsay
saimipuadxq jende)

sunesad/spalarolg 39N [BI0L

PO PN

SunesadQ 10Y0
uopensIwpy
sasuadxyg

SNOSUBJ[AISIIA]
1sa19yu]
sanusAdy

PPO

dAd 3O (3s0D) spaadeay JaN
K19yeg URLISOpPOd

Sunjreq

$s07] SupesadQ 10N

$39,] Juawadeury aseq -

sanijioe,] - sasuadxy -
SSNUSAIY - SupesadQ
JIJUID) UONUIATO)) IDB[J SOAI(

VVA J0 (350D) spasdold 13N
K1ayes ueLysapad

Sunjred

(sso01) swoou] SuneradQ 19N

$99] juswoFeuey aseq -

sanioe - sasuadxq -
S9NUAAY - Sunesad(
EUAIY [PpUY UEA



Iltem 5.B.ii.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facility



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 425 72 497 477 20
ATTENDANCE 496,962 37,500 534,462 513,000 21,462
DIRECT EVENT REVENUE 2,242,104 468,715 2,710,819 2,531,170 179,649
ANCILLARY REVENUE 1,685,088 334,158 2,019,246 1,890,266 128,980
TOTAL EVENT REVENUE 3,927,192 802,873 4,730,065 4,421,436 308,629
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 198,967 22,500 221,467 218,245 3,222
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 4,126,159 825,373 4,951,532 4,639,681 311,851
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 116,449 62,961 179,410 176,104 (3.306)
FINANCE 176,872 49,038 225910 230,513 4,603
MARKETING 85,228 15,752 100,980 104,162 3,182
OPERATIONS 1,066,704 381,510 1,448,214 1,440,134 (8,080)
EVENT SERVICES 687,186 250,932 938,118 966,856 28,738
BOX OFFICE 70,644 17,451 88,095 79,211 (8.884)
SALES 272,170 93,661 365,831 362,659 3,172)
OVERHEAD 1,571,428 469,031 2,040,459 2,055,546 15,087

TOTAL OPERATING EXP. 4,046,678 1,340,336 5,387,017 5,415,184 28,168
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 79,481 (514,963) (435,485) (775,503) 340,019
INCENTIVE FEE - 0 -
NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER 79,481 (514,963) (435,485) (775,503) 340,019

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments

March completes the third quarter of the fiscal year setting another record
in terms of overall gross revenue generated in a single month. Activity has
continued to be very strong with performance up over both budget and prior
year Expenses continue 10 trend consistent with budget overall and no
change was made from the mid year forecast. Additional revenue now has
the revised forecast to a loss of just over $400,000 for the fiscal year




DE YOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

EVENT INCOME

March March March
Actual Budget FY 2011
66 66 70
118,803 96,942 115,075
$466,741 $455,246 $472,751
274,995 282,539 245,037
17,901 40,173 33,961
(488,159) (451,266) (471,482)
$271,478 $326,692 $280,267
YTD 2012 YTD 2012 YTD 2011
Actual Budget Prior Year
425 430 395
496,962 457,162 453,064
$2,242,104 $2,190,596 $2,050,157
1,685,088 1,568,072 1,555,581
198,967 188,061 149,992
(4,046,678) (4,061,394) (3,903,817)
$79,481 ($114,665) ($148,087)

Event income came in consistent with both budget and prior year. Strong performance

across all categories helped lead to the highest revenue producing month is facility history.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in consistent with budget overall and spending has continued the
recent trend which is a good sign as we head into fiscal year 2013.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses were a bit above budget, however, consistent with prior year and forecast.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

DeVos Place
Income Statement
For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2012

Current Month  Current Month CurrentMonth  Yearto Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year

$487,723 $465,978 $21,745 $478,852 $2,327,167 $2,222,192 $104,975 $2,161,892
230,253 262,819 (32,566) 282,817 2,011,850 1,651,414 360,436 1,565,329
(251,235) (273,551) 22,316 (288,918) (2,096,913) (1,683,010) (413,903) (1,677,064)
466,741 455,246 11,495 472,751 2,242,104 2,190,596 51,508 2,050,157
44,315 32,555 11,760 45,875 148,552 118,494 30,058 139,520
40,693 62,568 (21,875) 43,370 499,292 456,329 42,963 432,987
3,952 3,750 202 2,983 9,597 13,560 (3,963) 6,749
36,532 58,642 (22,110) 34,991 217,333 231,348 (14,015) 221,656
0 4,586 (4,586) 0 113 18,010 (17,897) 225
75,676 60,806 14,870 63,262 366,636 331,140 35,496 344,571
33,684 32,050 1,634 28,474 246,045 222,120 23,925 229,321
19,025 6,162 12,863 6,027 57,046 38,156 18,890 48,302
21,118 21,420 (302) 20,055 140,474 138,915 1,559 132,250
274,995 282,539 (7,544) 245,037 1,685,088 1,568,072 117,016 1,555,581
16,397 35,590 (19,193) 31,966 180,630 146,814 33,816 120,330
16,397 35,590 (19,193) 31,966 180,630 146,814 33,816 120,330
758,133 773,375 (15,242) 749,754 4,107,822 3,905,482 202,340 3,726,068
1,130 1,750 (620) 1,322 11,536 15,750 (4,214) 14,667
374 2,833 (2,459) 673 6,801 25,497 (18,696) 14,995
1,504 4,583 (3,079) 1,995 18,337 41,247 (22,910) 29,662
759,637 777,958 (18,321) 751,749 4,126,159 3,946,729 179,430 3,755,730
244,324 231,512 12,812 253,086 2,231,894 2,083,608 148,286 2,086,177
82,055 60,020 22,035 81,794 677,936 540,180 137,756 592,127
(137.487) (123,027) (14,460) (153,236) (1,345,487) (1,107,243) (238,244) (1,163,615)
188,892 168,505 20,387 181,644 1,564,343 1,516,545 47,798 1,514,689
24,411 23,340 1,071 24,341 226,144 210,060 16,084 219,994
42,927 28,475 14,452 49,483 249,742 256,275 (6,533) 253,758
4,975 . 9,812 (4,837) 3,081 73,092 88,308 (15,216) 69,163
32,631 41,922 (9,291) 32,398 379,402 377,298 2,104 317,824
18,903 19,083 (180) 18,539 134,714 171,747 (37,033) 132,924
29,410 17,192 12,218 15,173 164,889 154,728 10,161 143,360
132,468 129,450 3,018 133,455 1,132,477 1,165,050 (32,573) 1,131,792
13,542 13,487 55 13,368 121,875 121,383 492 120,313
488,159 451,266 36,893 471,482 4,046,678 4,061,394 (14,716) 3,903,817
271,478 326,692 (55,214) 280,267 79,481 (114,665) 194,146 (148,087)
271,478 326,692 (55,214) 280,267 79,481 (114,665) 194,146 (148,087)

5



SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report

For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2012 g

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 91 95 93,034 105,925 1,296,397 1,361,445
Consumer/Gated Shows 52 52 163,913 145,177 1,021,712 955,781
Devos Performance Hall 120 125 157,012 147,300 932,372 788,090
Banquets 4] 37 23,339 24,050 205,236 270,766
Meetings 94 94 31,606 22,560 437,236 310,106
Other 27 27 28,058 12,150 214,869 219,294
GRAND TOTALS 425 430 496,962 457,162 4,107,822 3,905,482
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 21.41% 22.09% 18.72% 23.17% 31.56% 34.86%
Consumer/Gated Shows 12.24% 12.09% 32.98% 31.76% 24.87% 24.47%
Devos Performance Hall 28.24% 29.07% 31.59% 32.22% 22.70% 20.18%
Ballroom Exclusive 9.65% 8.60% 4.70% 5.26% 5.00% 6.93%
Meetings 22.12% 21.86% 6.36% 4.93% 10.64% 7.94%

Other 6.35% 6.28% 5.65% 2.66% 5.23% 5.62%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2012

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1,400,545

704,441
108,669

$2,213,654

$2,213,654
41,843
228,073
32,921
644,939

$947,776
(600,000)
1,024,782
761,617
79,479

$1,265,878

$2,213,654




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of March 31, 2012

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Andel Arena
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

85,007
12,976

36,532
33,408
3,605
335,538

151,729

45,646

704,441



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2011
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 672,175 (435,485) 236,690 368,125
Benchmark 750,000 700,000
Excess 672,175 (435,485) (513,310) (331,875)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,431,486 4,951,532 9,383,018 9,514,544
Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,100,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess - (368,514) 751,532 283,018 414,544
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount. *



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item 5.B.ii.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 80 19 99 100 (1)
ATTENDANCE 414,647 111,000 625,647 542,200 (16,553)
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 815,645 176,300 991,945 1,269,448 (267,503)
ANCILLARY INCOME 870,335 175,700 1,046,035 1,101,555 (65,520)
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 1,685,980 352,000 2,037,980 2,361,003 (323,023)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 1,769,506 624,000 2,393,506 2,635,440 (241,934)
TOTAL INCOME 3,455,486 976,000 4,431,486 4,996,443 (564,957)
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 139,046 48,500 187,546 178,704 (8,842)
FINANCE 160,301 65,200 225,501 239,921 14,420
MARKETING 188,403 73,500 261,903 272,230 10,327
OPERATIONS 1,096,925 415,700 1,612,625 1,603,341 90,716
BOX OFFICE 87,494 31,500 118,994 124,564 5,570
LUXURY SEATING 35,192 16,800 51,992 87,276 35,284
SKYWALK ADMIN 14,350 4,800 19,150 23,956 4,806
OVERHEAD 1,026,600 355,000 1,381,600 1,395,230 13,630

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 2,748,310 1,011,000 3,759,311 3,925,222 165,911
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 707,176 (35,000) 672,175 1,071,221 (399,046)
LESS INCENTIVE FEE - - -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE 707,176 (35,000) 672,175 1,071,221 (399,046)

Comments:

March concludes the third quarter of the fiscal year. The month performed
very well based on strong sales for Monster Trucks and The Black Keys
concert. The 4th quarter shows more retraction on the forecast as the
shortfall heading into the quarter will be too much for the remaining events
scheduled to offset.

Wi

{
."'




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date
as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH March March March

Actual Budget FY 2011
Number of Events 18 18 18
Attendance 85,917 81,900 122,836
Direct Event Income $133,945 $131,996 $195,152
Ancillary Income 175,804 171,416 330,540
Other Income 198,439 224191 256,001
Indirect Expenses (275,493) (327,101) (340,704)
Net Income $232,695 $200,502 $440,989
YTD YTD 2012 YTD 2012 YTD 2011

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 80 81 93
Attendance 414,647 447,000 471,514
Direct Event Income $816,645 $948,326 $870,956
Ancillary Income 870,335 908,863 1,013,557
Other Income 1,769,506 1,944,721 1,694,111
Indirect Expenses (2,748,310) (2,943,909) (2,831,710)
Net Income $708,176 $858,001 $746,914

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in at budgeted levels for the month as strong sales for Trucks and The Black Keys
helped offset lower than expected sales for Disney on Ice.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in consistent with budget overall as per cap spending for The Black Keys was

very strong.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in under budget for the month as we continue to monitor expenses as close as we

can.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Audio Visual
Other Ancillary

Total Ancillary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Advertising
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Current Month Current Month

Van Andel Arena
Income Statement
For the Nine Months Ending March 31,2012

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$272,144 $244,437 27,707 $302,483  $1,208,316 $1,336,018 (127,702) $1,365,785
88,298 81,666 6,632 200,736 930,451 898,215 32,236 1,283,324
(226,497) (194,107) (32,390) (308,067)  (1,323,122)  (1,285,907) (37,215)  (1,778,153)
133,945 131,996 1,949 195,152 815,645 948,326 (132,681) 870,956
155,489 146,013 9,476 280,730 724,075 760,473 (36,398) 864,256
10,582 7,115 3,467 16,223 60,888 51,668 9,220 58,081
5,113 13,668 (8,555) 29,329 57,952 69,772 (11,820) 63,689
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 355
0 0 0 18 0 0 0 36
4,620 4,620 0 5,240 27,420 26,950 470 27,140
175,804 171,416 4,388 330,540 870,335 908,863 (38,528) 1,013,557
40,973 37,587 3,386 43,889 252,800 301,555 (48,755) 239,512
40,973 37,587 3,386 43,889 252,800 301,555 (48,755) 239,512
350,722 340,999 9,723 569,581 1,938,780 2,158,744 (219,964) 2,124,025
98,448 127,605 (29,157) 161,010 998,000 1,112,175 (114,175) 988,161
54,000 52,083 1,917 44,000 479,133 468,747 10,386 410,724
5,018 6,916 (1,898) 7,102 39,573 62,244 (22,671) 55,714
157,466 186,604 (29,138) 212,112 1,516,706 1,643,166 (126,460) 1,454,599
508,188 527,603 (19,415) 781,693 3,455,486 3,801,910 (346,424) 3,678,624
168,335 160,923 (2,588) 194,922 1,378,708 1,448,307 (69,599) 4,402,232
47,774 45,035 2,739 63,824 382,782 405,315 (22,533) 380,140
(78,642) (72,806) (5,836) (122,708) (616,952) (655,254) 38,302 (609,493)
127,467 133,152 (5,685) 136,038 1,144,538 1,198,368 (53,830) 1,172,879
18,746 22,140 (3.394) 22,008 170,350 199,260 (28,910) 184,635
17,509 27,758 (10,249) 45,027 214,091 249,822 (35,731) 262,561
2,345 4,742 (2,397) 2,003 18,998 42,678 (23,680) 18,837
4,802 17,599 (12,797) 15,898 155,614 158,391 (2,777) 115,507
17,340 17,550 (210) 9,739 120,383 157,850 (37,567) 133,891
18,492 10,840 7,652 11,033 97,960 97,560 400 99,294
55,250 79,833 (24,583) 85,090 704,327 718,497 (14,170) 722,793
13,542 13,487 55 13,868 122,049 121,383 666 121,313
275,493 327,101 (51,608) 340,704 2,748,310 2,943,909 (195,599) 2,831,710
232,695 200,502 32,193 440,989 707,176 858,001 (150,825) 746,914
232,695 200,502 32,193 (150,825) 746,914

440,989

707,176

858,001

s



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary
For the Eight Months Ended February 29, 2012

Event Type

Family Show
_Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income

Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget _
21 21 56,223 61,500 166,129 215,785

8 8 36,913 35,000 240,002 199,355

15 16 109,124 139,000 1,046,418 1,257,076

35 35 205,884 206,500 467,612 472,080

| 1 6,503 5,000 18,618 14,448

80 81 414,647 447,000 1,938,779 2,158,744
26.25% 25.93% 13.56% 13.76% 8.57% 10.00%
10.00% 9.88% 8.90% 7.83% 12.38% 9.23%
18.75% 19.75% 26.32% 31.10% 53.97% 58.23%
43.75% 43.21% 49.65% 46.20% 24.12% 21.87%
1.25% 1.23% 1.57% 1.12% 0.96% 0.67%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2012

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

2,855,238
1,803,372
11,221
$4,669,831
$4,669,831
213,741
683,335
1,985,596
1,066,731
$3,949,403
(1,100,000)
646,755
466,498
707,175
$720,428
$4,669,831




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of March 31, 2012

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
DeVos Place
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

268,881
578,541
637
693,263
3,754
202,609

22,687

33,000

1,803,372



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2011
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 672,175 (435,485) 236,690 368,125
Benchmark 750,000 700,000
Excess 672,175 (435,485) (513,310) (331,875)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,431,486 4,951,532 9,383,018 9,514,544
Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,100,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess (368,514) 751,532 283,018 414,544
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2012

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
359 123 482 477 5
378,159 140,379 518,538 513,000 5,538
1,775,363 749,375 2,524,738 2,531,170 (6,432)
1,410,093 551,403 1,961,496 1,890,266 71,230
3,185,456 1,300,778 4,486,234 4,421,436 64,798
181,066 66,399 247,465 218,245 29,220
3,366,522 1,367,177 4,733,699 4,639,681 94,018
105,478 73,932 179,410 176,104 (3,306)
157,616 68,294 225910 230,513 4,603
58,574 42,406 100,980 104,162 3,182
951,233 496,981 1,448,214 1,440,134 (8,080)
600,308 337,810 938,118 966,856 28,738
63,554 24,541 88,095 79,211 (8,884)
240,050 125,781 365,831 362,659 (3,172)
1,381,710 658,749 2,040,459 2,055,546 15,087
3,558,521 1,828 494 5,387,017 5,415,184 28,168
(191,999) (461,317) (653,318) (775,503) 122,186
. 0 -
(191,999) (461,317) (653,318) (775,503) 122,186

February concludes the most successful revenue producing month
in the history of DeVos Place with strong attendance from the Consumer
Shows, Mary Poppins, among others, contributing to the strong overall

performance.




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2012

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date
as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH February February February

Actual Budget FY 2011
Number of Events 52 52 43
Attendance 94,252 76,864 92,420
Direct Event Income $459,761 $366,441 $372,727
Ancillary Income 252,776 194,819 233,595
Other Income 27,027 20,875 15,718
Indirect Expenses (517,743) (451,266) (479,019)
Net Income $221,821 $130,869 $143,021
YTD YTD 2012 YTD 2012 YTD 2011

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 359 364 325
Attendance 378,159 360,220 337,989
Direct Event Income $1,775,363 $1,735,350 $1,577,406
Ancillary Income 1,410,093 1,285,533 1,310,543
Other Income 181,066 147,888 116,031
Indirect Expenses (3,558,521) (3,610,128) (3,432,336)
Net Income ($191,999) ($441,357) ($428,356)
EVENT INCOME

Event income came in stronger than budget due to the overall strength of the events hosted

during the month more so than a couple of specific events.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in higher than budget due to higher attendance on the consumer shows
and strong catering sales for the meetings and banquets hosted.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in above budget, however, consistent with expectations given the
event load of the month.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

DeVos Place
Income Statement
For the Eight Months Ending February 29, 2012

Current Month  Current Month CurrentMonth  Yearto Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year

$455,672 $364,891 $90,781 $381,072 $1,839,444 $1,756,214 $83,230 $1,683,040
311,401 213,663 97,738 206,305 1,781,597 1,388,595 393,002 1,282,511
(307,312) {212,113) (95,199) (214,650) (1,845,678) (1,409,459) (436,219) (1,388,145)
459,761 366,441 93,320 372,727 1,775,363 1,735,350 40,013 1,577,408
37,973 27,444 10,529 31,322 104,238 85,939 18,299 93,645
71,699 38,323 33,376 28,525 458,598 393,761 64,837 389,617
405 1,447 (1,042) 394 5,646 9,810 (4,164) 3,765
36,151 49,524 (13,373) 79,033 180,800 172,706 8,094 186,664
0 3,648 (3,648) 0 113 13,424 (13,311) 225
57,692 37,723 19,969 54,367 290,960 270,334 20,626 281,309
26,291 16,910 9,381 17,415 212,361 190,070 22,291 200,847
7,290 6,002 1,288 8,677 38,021 31,994 6,027 42,275
156,275 13,798 1,477 13,862 119,356 117,495 1,861 112,196
252,776 194,819 57,957 233,595 1,410,093 1,285,533 124,560 1,310,543
25,141 16,292 8,849 14,124 164,233 111,224 53,009 88,364
25,141 16,292 8,849 14,124 164,233 111,224 53,009 88,364
737,678 §77,552 160,126 620,446 3,349,689 3,132,107 217,582 2,976,313
1,130 1,750 (820) 1,322 10,406 14,000 (3,594) 13,345
756 2,833 2,077) 272 6,427 22,664 (16,237) 14,322
1,886 4,583 (2,697) 1,594 16,833 36,664 (19,831) 27,667
739,564 582,135 157,429 622,040 3,366,522 3,168,771 197,751 3,003,980
296,988 231,512 65,476 227,792 1,987,570 1,852,096 135,474 1,833,091
94,694 60,020 34,674 74,513 595,882 480,160 115,722 510,334
(208,369) (123,027) (85,342) (122,865) (1,207,999) (984,216) (223,783) (1,010,379)
183,313 168,505 14,808 179,440 1,375,453 1,348,040 27,413 1,333,046
27,896 23,340 4,556 24,377 201,733 186,720 15,013 195,653
30,176 28,475 1,701 18,360 206,815 227,800 (20,985) 204,275
2,468 9,812 (7,344) 3,101 68,117 78,496 (10,379) 66,082
45,235 41,922 3,313 34,362 346,771 335,376 11,395 285,426
17,966 19,083 (1,117) 20,034 115,810 152,664 (36,854) 114,385
25,138 17,192 7,946 15,173 135,480 137,536 (2,056) 128,187
172,009 129,450 42,559 170,804 1,000,009 1,035,600 (35,591) 998,337
13,542 13,487 55 13,368 108,333 107,896 437 106,945
517,743 451,266 66,477 479,019 3,558,521 3,610,128 (51,607) 3,432,336
221,821 130,869 90,952 143,021 (191,999) (441,357) 249,358 {428,356)
221,821 130,869 90,952 143,021 {191,999) (441,357) 249,358 {428,356)

5



Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

For the Eight Months Ending February 29, 2012

SMG DeVos Place

Year to Date Event Summary Report

Event Type
Convention/Trade Shows
Consumer/Gated Shows
Devos Performance Hall
Banquets

Meetings

Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Convention/Trade Shows
Consumer/Gated Shows
Devos Performance Hall
Ballroom Exclusive
Meetings

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
74 78 71,434 86,970 1,126,329 1,117,818
38 38 106,259 100,340 659,334 653,746
97 102 124,474 119,300 752,639 630,510
37 33 22,233 21,450 192,956 241,494
89 89 29,781 21,360 413,442 293,611
24 24 23,978 10,800 204,989 194,928
359 364 378,159 360,220 3,349,689 3,132,107
20.61% 21.43% 18.89% 24.14% 33.62% 35.69%
10.58% 10.44% 28.10% 27.86% 19.68% 20.87%
27.02% 28.02% 32.92% 33.12% 22.47% 20.13%
1031% 9.07% 5.88% 5.95% 5.76% 7.71%
24.71%% 24.45% 7.88% 5.93% 12.34% 9.37%
6.69% 6.59% 6.34% 3.00% 6.12% 6.22%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of February 29, 2102

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1,384,757
870,651
136,670
$2,392,077
$2,392,077
48,080
472,935
68,196
736,123
$1,325,334
(400,000)
897,127
761,617
(192,001)
$1,066,743
$2,392,077




SMG - DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of February 29, 2012

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 109,671
Ticketing 138,355
Merchandise -
Decorating 36,150
Audio/Visual 26,290
Van Andel Arena (101,046)
Operating 503,244
Over 30 Days 135,391
Over 60 Days 22,596
Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable 870,651



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2011
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 989,734 (653,318) 336,416 368,125
Benchmark 750,000 700,000
Excess 989,734 (653,318) (413,584) (331,875)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,877,915 4,733,699 9,611,614 9,514,544
Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,100,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess 77,915 533,699 511,614 414,544
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834

** Ipcentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2012

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An 5MG Managed Facllity



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS INCENTIVE FEE

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE

Comments:

February fell below budgeted expectations as the concert hosted during
the month, while selling very well, was not a strong ancillary concert.

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
62 41 103 100 3
328,730 183,626 512,356 542,200 (29,844)
681,699 554,674 1,236,373 1,259,448 (23,075)
694,530 341,684 1,036,214 1,101,555 (65,341)
1,376,229 896,358 2,272,587 2,361,003 (88,416)
1,571,069 1,034,259 2,605,328 2,635,440 (30,112)
2,947,298 1,930,617 4,877,915 4,996,443 (118,528)
125,996 62,005 188,001 178,704 (9,297)
141,801 86,360 228,161 239,921 11,760
170,606 91,072 261,678 272,230 10,552
987,831 605,858 1,593,689 1,603,341 9,652
73,046 44,913 117,959 124,564 6,605
30,606 43,610 74,216 87,276 13,060
12,736 10,181 22,917 23,956 1,039
930,197 471,363 1,401,560 1,395,230 (6,330)
2,472,821 1,415,362 3,888,181 3,925,222 37,041
474,477 515,255 989,734 1,071,221 (81,487)
474,477 515,255 989,734 1,071,221 (81,487)

Griffins continue to perform very well at the box office. Arena also showed

some flexibility in booking by hosting Disney Live, which has historically
been done in the Theater, but date availability had us move it to Van

Andel.

n
Wi

General M3

/]

/1LY

72 s amv VAV A




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2012

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH February February February
Actual Budget FY 2011
Number of Events 11 11 11
Attendance 57,706 56,500 60,848
Direct Event Income $54,048 $79,065 $94,674
Ancillary Income 106,832 116,572 115,092
Other Income 161,036 188,191 167,846
Indirect Expenses (346,827) (327,101) (318,805)
Net Income ($24,911) $56,727 $58,807
YTD YTD 2012 YTD 2012 YTD 2011
Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 62 64 75
Attendance 328,730 353,900 348,678
Direct Event Income $681,699 $816,330 $675,805
Ancillary Income 694,530 737,447 683,018
Other Income 1,571,069 1,720,530 1,438,110
Indirect Expenses (2,472,821) (2,616,808) (2,491,008)
Net Income $474,477 $657,499 $305,925

EVENT INCOME

Event income fell below expected levels due to lower than average concert sales for Casting Crowns

(though ticket sales were strong when compared to the tour).

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income was below budget as Casting Crowns concessions per caps were well below a
traditional concert average.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in a bit higher than budget, however, consistent with forecast.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Audio Visual
Other Ancillary

Total Ancillary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating income
Luxury Box Agreements
Advertising
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Van Andel Arena
Income Statement
For the Eight Months Ending February 29, 2012

Current Month Current Month Current Month  Year to Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actuat Budget Variance Prior Year

$132,099 $144,337 (12,238) $166,816 $936,171 $1,091,581 (155,410) $1,063,302
44,291 60,496 (16,205) 42,833 842,153 816,549 25,604 1,082,588
(122,342) (125,768) 3,426 (114,975) (1,096,625) (1,091,800) (4,825) (1,470,085)
54,048 79,065 (25,017) 94,674 681,699 816,330 (134,631) 675,805
90,298 100,459 (10,161) 102,808 568,586 614,460 (45,874) 583,526
8,764 6,335 2,429 7,264 50,306 44,553 5,753 42,858
1,710 3,618 (1,908) 500 52,838 56,104 (3,266) 34,361
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 355
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
6,060 6,160 (100) 4,520 22,800 22,330 470 21,900
106,832 116,572 (9,740) 115,092 694,530 737,447 (42,917) 683,018
9,942 17,587 (7,645) 26,688 211,827 263,968 (52,141) 195,623
9,942 17,587 (7,645) 26,688 211,827 263,968 (52,141) 195,623
170,822 213,224 (42,402) 236,454 1,588,056 1,817,745 (229,689) 1,554,446
94,175 111,605 (17,430) 86,850 899,553 984,570 (85,017) 827,151
54,000 52,083 1,917 44,000 425,133 416,664 8,469 366,724
2,919 6,916 (3,997) 10,308 34,556 55,328 (20,772) 48,612
151,094 170,604 (19,510) 141,158 1,359,242 1,456,562 (97,320) 1,242,487
321,916 383,828 (61,912) 377,612 2,947,298 3,274,307 (327,009) 2,796,933
137,328 160,923 (23,595) 126,567 1,220,373 1,287,384 (67,011) 1,207,310
41,907 45,035 (3,128) 41,350 335,008 360,280 (25,272) 316,316
(52,702) (72,806) 20,104 (37,867) (538,310) (582,448) 44,138 (486,784)
126,533 133,152 (6,619) 130,050 1,017,071 1,065,216 (48,145) 1,036,842
18,937 22,140 (3,203) 18,901 151,604 177,120 (25,516) 162,627
30,475 27,758 2,717 19,901 196,583 222,064 (25,481) 217,534
2,871 4,742 (1,871) 2,903 16,653 37,936 (21,283) 16,834
12,058 17,599 (5,541) 12,387 150,813 140,792 10,021 99,609
20,032 17,550 2,482 10,734 103,043 140,400 (37,357) 124,152
12,141 10,840 1,301 11,033 79,469 86,720 (7,251) 88,262
110,238 79,833 30,405 99,528 649,078 638,664 10,414 637,703
13,542 13,487 55 13,368 108,507 107,896 611 107,445
346,827 327,101 19,726 318,805 2,472,821 2,616,808 (143,987) 2,491,008
(24,911) 56,727 (81,638) 58,807 474,477 657,499 {183,022) 305,925
(24,911) 56,727 (81,638) 58,807 474,477 657,499 (183,022) 305,925

5



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary
For the Eight Months Ended February 29, 2012

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
14 14 35,699 33,500 127,184 148,232
4 4 17,813 17,000 117,486 85,127
14 15 100,538 130,500 940,481 1,181,786
29 29 168,177 171,100 384,288 391,152
1 1 6,503 5,000 18,618 14,448
62 63 328,730 357,100 1,588,057 1,820,745
22.58% 22.22% 10.86% 9.38% 8.01% 8.14%
6.45% 6.35% 5.42% 4.76% 7.40% 4.68%
22.58% 23.81% 30.58% 36.54% 59.22% 64.91%
46.77% 46.03% 51.16% 4791% 24.20% 21.48%
1.61% 1.59% 1.98% 1.40% 1.17% 0.79%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
As of February 29, 2012

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

2,937,498
1,519,933
60,307
$4,517,738
$4,517,738
(414,518)
629,229
2,683,029
1,229,917
$4,127,657
(1,150,000)
599,104
466,498
474,479
$390,081
$4,517,738




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of February 29, 2012

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
DeVos Place
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

371,276
183,263
7,825
693,263
101,046
51,924

78,336

33,000

1,519,933



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2011
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 989,734 (653,318) 336,416 368,125
Benchmark 750,000 700,000
Excess 989,734 (653,318) (413,584) (331,875)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,877,915 4,733,699 9,611,614 9,514,544
Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,100,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess 77,915 533,699 511,614 414,544
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

CONVENTION ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CONYENTION, SHOW & SPORTE FAGILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Finance Committee
From: Robert J. White
Subject: February 2012 Administrative Financial Statements
Date: April 11, 2012

The attached interim Balance Sheet and Income Statement are formatted to provide additional
information concerning the Convention/Arena Authority administrative account (unconsolidated) —
excluding facility manager financial activity (separately reported). Consolidated statements will
continue to be compiled on a quarterly basis.

These statements are prepared on a cash basis. The Balance Sheet includes a two-year comparative
financial position at February 29 for Fiscal Years 2011 and 2012. The Income Statement provides a line
item comparison of accounts for the current fiscal year as compared to a similar period in the prior fiscal
year. In addition, the Income Statement provides a comparison of current year budget to prior year (FY
2011) actual. 1t will allow the reader to compare expenditure trends with full-year budgetary
allowances.

items of interest in the two financial statements are explained as follows:
Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated):

e The cash and investments position decreased by $.4 million from June 30, 2011. This is
generally in line with the budget forecast.

e Fund balance increased by $1.6 million from the February 28, 2011 level. This increase is
attributed primarily to capital additions of equipment. The working capital position increased by
$.80 million.

February Revenue/Expense:

e Parking Management. Current-year expenses include $57,715 for sealing/striping of the DeVos
Place® parking facility. After discounting for this activity, recurring expenses are within budget.

e Pedestrian Safety. Current-year expenses are running 48.6% over prior year. The current year
includes a billing for January activity. After discounting for the additional month, expenses are



still trending up by +16.3%. Even as adjusted, this trend is well above the budget allowance,
which provides for a full-year increase of 3.8%.

e Interest earnings. The FY 2012 budget forecast was based on an average interest earnings rate
of 1%. Interest was reported at 0.76% for July, declining to rate of 0.534% for December. At
current trends, a revised full-year forecast would approximate $120,000, resulting in a budget
shortfall of $86,000.

e The current DID assessment expense includes only partial payment. The City has not yet mailed
the invoice for Van Andel Arena®. Upon receipt and payment of the invoice, expenses will
match the budget.

e Overall Expense. Operating expenses are budgeted at a 12.6% annual increase. For the first
eight months of the fiscal year, actual operating expenses are running at an 8.8% increase over
prior year.

These reports are intended to provide a summary analysis of administrative activities over the course of
the fiscal year. These reports continue to be updated on a monthly basis.



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated)

February 29, 2012
2011 2012
Assets
Cash - Operating $ 82,591 $ 475922
Investments - Kent County 20,288,000 20,734,027
Capital Assets (Net) 788,841 1,611,131
Total Assets $ 21,159,432 $ 22,821,080

Liabilities & Fund Balance

Accounts Payable $ 266,020 $ 305,762

Fund Balance 20,893,412 22,515,318

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $ 21,159,432 $ 22,821,080




1981JU0D SANRNSIUILIPE DINS UB 10§ £99°97¢ pue
‘oAenIul u{Sap 19311S UOA JO AIBYS YV 343 10§ 000°0S$ ‘Aprus
1oedwil 51UI0U003 UR JO 150D 3Y) J0J SoUBMO|[E 000°0SS & Sopndu] ()

T6TSEOTC 3§ T/FLI0¢CC §

798°690°7T Y6E8CL VT
6'€6 (978°691) $ (LES'L6LT) $ 8'€8 (69¥°0¢h) (2€5°799°7)
661°€9€°T STL'T8Y LSL 1OV 09£°705°9
(1'06) 0L 68T 8LT°€T6'T (6'TL) 000926 20€°91¥°€
88 6SL€LOT LYY S06°1 9Tl LBL'SLY'E 850°980°¢
(T'12) 996°¢1 Ll 668 005°L9 98¢°9¢
L91 T08°LT 195°€T 61 000°vZ 196°€T
+001 622°6 - L'6TT 000°0€ 0016
v'es SYL'8T 0L9°61 181 000°06 878°s€
(T6) 0€6°9€ 8990t (9'9) 000°IL L69°LL
+001 wé1€l - +001 £99°9Z1 -
(0's2) LTLE9 9L6F8 (0'61) $TL9T1 691°b1
(0001) - 00S°L £ech 000°0% 00§°L
Lyl L9E91 0LT V1 9.9 000°0¢ $68°L1
(€09 86€£°8¢ £01°5S 99 12L°8S £01°6§
- 000°SL 000°SL - 000°001 000001
9'8Y 6T€°6S LT6°6E 8¢ 000°801 S10°901
1'9L 180°0Z1 $81°89 1'8¢ 6L5°€9T 708°061
(Lo £YS TSl $98°79t°1 6C 009°6¥£°T 700°v87°T
08 £L9°€61°T $88°0£0°¢C p'e SI€TL6E ST86E8 €
0'69% SYI‘IE PLV'S (T9) 0000¢ 186°0¢
(s'1¢) 689°L8 LS6°LTI o€ 000907 0£0°00T
$'¢ 6£8°VTS LSV L6Y 6€I1 000°060°1 069956
L0l 000°0SS‘T ¢ 000°00¥'1 §  (Z0) 1 S 2 A LTITSHT  §
IBuEY) 67T /L 6TUT-1/L Iguey) jaspng [euig
adejuadiag 10T Ad 1107 Ad a3eju3dsag 10T Ad 1107 Ad
ouaﬁno.ﬁuhao A jenuuy

Z107 ‘0¢ dunp Juipuy 1ed X Y} dog
Juejeg punyj ui saduey) pue saInJPuIdX ‘SINUIANY JO JUIWIIB)S

AuoyIny BUAIY/UOUIAUO)) A)JUno)) Jud-spidey pueis)

SUOHIppY/uswadeday/stedsy - vard (1)
‘S4LON

porsad jo pud ‘adusjeg
poriad jo SuumBaq ‘vsuejeg
sainppuadxy 1240
SANUIAIY Jo (Kdoudndna(y) SSIIXY
saamjipuadxy [€)0]
VAN rende)

saamypuadxy 3upesadQ
1oy1Q/sanddng -
soueInsuj -
UV JO JUSWAINJ0I{ -
aaenIuf ANSIdAL] -
S90IAIDG [RUOISS3JOI] -
@SN Suninsuo) -
syyouag/safep -

uoneNSIUIWpY

suieday] a8esonag 2% poo -
Suidesspuey -
uBWISSasSSY I -
suods/gAD - Sunasjrep -
K19JeS UBLISIPI{ -
swadeuey Supped -
saninn -
suonesadQ
ssaampipuadxyg

SINUIAIY [8I0L
SNO3UR|[IISIN
152193
3unjreq

DIN'S WOLJ SIQJSuBL],
SANUIAIY



Iltem 5.B.iii.a.
GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
A e R R e e e W e S R T A R
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CCNVENTION, SHOW & SPORTE FACGILITIES

Memorandum
To: Grand Rapids — Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority
From: Robert J. White
Date: April 26, 2012
Re: Convention/Arena Authority (CAA)

Fiscal Year 2013 Budget Request

The attached material summarizes a requested CAA Administrative Operating Budget and
Consolidated Income Statement for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2012 (Fiscal Year 2013).
The format of the report provides the Committee with an overview of Fiscal Year 2011 actual,
Fiscal Year 2012 estimate, and Fiscal Year 2013 preliminary recommendations. Preliminary
Finance Committee review will be held on May 4™ with final Board review scheduled for June
Ist.

Table A provides a summary of the facility manager (SMG) budget documents submitted under
separate cover. Based on SMG’s most recent “budget roll,” the current year forecast has been
updated to a net operating income balance of $236,690. Funding, requested for FY 2013, would
generate a net operating income of $409,034.

The Fiscal Year 2013 consolidated income statement (Table C) forecasts a net operating income
totaling $416,176. This income will be applied to finance, in part, a capital outlay request
totaling $1,793,000. The balance of the funds requested will be supported by interest earnings
and a drawdown from the capital reserve account.

Table B provides a summary of the CAA administrative budget. Revenues in this account
include regularly scheduled transfers from the facility manager, parking, interest and other
miscellaneous contributions to the organization. Expenditures from this account include
provision for utilities, capital repair/replacement/improvement (as defined in the SMG
management contract), parking management fees, landscape plantings, and other administrative
expenses. Table B-1, attached hereto, provides additional details concerning utility and
miscellaneous administrative expenditure accounts.



On the basis of these initial budgetary estimates, it is expected that the CAA will close its Fiscal
Year 2012 activities with a “fund balance” approximating $21.8 million. This would include a
recommended minimum operating reserve balance of $6 million and a capital
repair/replacement/improvement reserve of $15.8 million.

Prior fiscal year budget recommendations included a Table D entitled “Capital
Repair/Replacement/Improvement Reserve — Projection of Receipts, Disbursements and
Balances.” The table, last prepared as a part of the Fiscal Year 2009 budget, forecasted capital
requirements of approximately $1 million per annum during the period of Fiscal Year 2010
through Fiscal Year 2014, inclusive, rising to an annual level of approximately $3 million per
annum for the following five fiscal years. Allowing for this level of capital requirements, the
forecast identified a Fund Balance of $13 million at June 30, 2019. Table D has not been
updated as part of this Fiscal Year 2013 budget request. Funding for an “Arena Long-Term
Capital Study” (see Administrative/Other) was approved as a part of the FY 2011 budget, to
provide additional assistance in updating the forecast. This study has been completed. The
recommendations of this study will be utilized by SMG staff to complete an updated long-term
capital needs forecast.

The current Table D has been included along with the original Fiscal Year 2013 budget
materials. This report provides a “Budget Summary by Facility/Other” formatted report. It
organizes revenues and expenses in three activity areas including Van Andel Arena®, DeVos
Place® Convention Center, and other. This report provides all of the same information
contained in Table C, but also allows the reader to view the overall operations of each facility
incorporating therein the revenues generated by the parking facilities attached or adjacent to the
buildings and police-pedestrian safety services.

Rich MacKeigan, Chris Machuta, Sue Waddell, and I participated in preparation of the attached
recommended budget. We would expect to present this to the Finance Committee, at its May
meeting, and be prepared to answer any additional questions which may arise from a review of
this material.

Attachments: FY 2013 Recommended Budget



Table A

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
SMG Facilities Budget

Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2011 - 2013

Van Andel Arena
Operating - Revenues
- Expenses - Facilities
- Base Management Fees
Net Operating Income

DeVos Place
Operating - Revenues
- Expenses - Facilities
- Base Management Fees
Net Operating Loss

Net Available to CAA:
Van Andel Arena
DeVos Place
Less - SMG Incentive
- DeVos Parking Maintenance

FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013
Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation
$ 4,633,187 $ 4,996,443 $ 4,431,486 $ 4,997,896
(3,629,810) (3,763,377) (3,596,811) (3,818,869)
(160,417) (161,845) (162,500) (167,375)
$ 842,960 $ 1,071,221 $ 672,175 $ 1,011,652
$ 4,881,357 $ 4,639,681 $ 4,951,532 $ 4,838,806
(5,195,775) (5,253,339) (5,224,517) (5,274,049)
(160,417) (161,845) (162,500) (167,375)
$ (474,835) $ (775,503) $ (435,485) $ (602,618)
$ 842,960 $ 1,071,221 $ 672,175 $ 1,011,652
(474,835) (775,503) (435,485) (602,618)
$ 368,125 $ 295,718 $ 236,690 $ 409,034




Table B
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget

FY 2013 Recommendation
FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013
Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation
Revenues:

Facility Operations 368,125 § 295,718 $§ 236,690 $ 409,034
Utility Reimbursement 2,284,002 2,349,600 2,271,860 2,404,804
Transfers from SMG 2,652,127 2,645,318 2,508,550 2,813,838
DeVos Place Parking 804,035 930,000 950,000 950,000 @
VanAndel Parking 152,655 160,000 165,847 166,829 ©
Interest 200,030 206,000 120,000 106,000 ®
Miscellaneous 30,981 30,000 81,145 ® 81,000 @

Total Revenues 3,839,828 3,971,318 3,825,542 4,117,667

Expenditures:

Utilities 2,284,002 2,349,600 2,271,860 2,404,804 ©
Other Operating 320,212 441,579 428,748 389,510 @
Administration/Other 481,844 684,608 635,167 601,177 @
Facility Maintenance - - - 150,000 @
Capital 3,416,302 926,000 783,870 1,793,000 ¢

Total Expenditures 6,502,360 4,401,787 4,119,645 5,338,491

Net Excess (Deficit) $(2,662,532) $ (430,469) $ (294,103) § (1,220,824)

Notes: See Following




Table B-1
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget

FY 2013 Recommendation
Notes:
DeVos Place Parking Rates: FY 2012 FY 2013
30 Minutes $ 1.00 $ 1.25
Daily Maximum 12.00 12.00
Event 8.00 8.00
Monthly -Public 150.00 152.00
-Reserved Premium 55.00 56.00
-County/SMG (O+M) 45.62
Van Andel Arena Parking Rates:
Event $ 8.00 $ 9.00
Non-Event Coin Unit 5.00 5.00
Monthly -Public 69.00 72.00

(2)

3)

4

$21.2 million (3/31/12 pool balance) in invested funds at .5%.

Van Andel Arena - Paint rusting roof overhangs and replace existing lamps
in all advertising signage.

FY 2013 Eligible Projects:

Lighting controls (replacement) VAA § 250,000
HVAC upgrade controls VAA 140,000
VFD's - replace 17 original VAA 60,000
HVAC Savor - add HVAC unit VAA 18,000
Show Power - replace outdated original CamLock connectors VAA 15,000
Condensers - replace original condenser and evaporator units VAA 20,000
Hoist Safety - safety strap VAA 25,000
Telecom upgrades VAA 35,000
Lyon Street - contribution to Lyon Street project DVP $ 400,000
Dock Doors - rebuild Michigan Street vertical lift doors DVP 200,000
Replace theater shell ceiling hoist motors and controls DVP 215,000
Chillers - rebuild main Trane chillers DvVP 125,000
Additions/upgrades to computers, software systems, wi-fi DVP 75,000
Study/design distributed antenna system DVP 50,000
FF&E - additions to facility equipment and replacements DVP 75,000
Telecom upgrades DvVP 35,000
Replace damaged Grand Gallery meeting rooms carpet DVP 40,000
Genie lift DVP 15,000
Total Capital Request $1,793,000



Table B-1

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

FY 2013 Recommendation
FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013
Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation
Utilities®™:
Electricity $ 1,451,674 $ 1,400,800 1,510,344 $ 1,485,004
Steam/Gas 723,014 836,000 641,054 809,000
Water/Sewer 109,314 112,800 120,462 112,800
$ 2,284,002 $ 2,349,600 2,271,860 $ 2,406,804
Other Operating®:
Parking Management $ 190,802 $ 263,579 237,903 $ 198,000
Landscaping 17,895 30,000 30,000 30,000
Pedestrian Safety 104,015 108,000 120,845 121,510
Repairs - F&B 7,500 40,000 40,000 40,000
$ 320,212 $ 441,579 428,748 $ 389,510
Administration/Other™:
Wages $ 115931 $ 93,944 88,659 $ 90,719
Benefits 28,238 22,870 22,806 23,958
Accounting/Audit 32,100 36,000 35,000 37,000
Legal Services 45,597 35,000 28,000 35,000
DID Assessment 55,103 58,721 58,721 60,000
Consulting Services - 134,163 150,000 35,900
Insurance 23,561 24,000 27,502 28,600
Marketing - CVB 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000
Marketing - Sports Commission 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Diversity Initiative 35,828 90,000 90,000 100,000
Procurement of Art (ArtPrize) 9,100 30,000 9,479 30,000
Other 36,386 60,000 25,000 60,000
$ 481,844 $ 684,698 635,167 $ 601,177

Notes:

Detail of Expenditure Estimates

“Downtown Improvement District special assessment contribution from CAA based on benefit aliocation formula.

®)FY 2012 budget recommendation anticipates continuing requirement for consulting assistance, plus $50,000 for an

economic impact study.

® Miscellaneous Revenue (FY 2012) includes a $50,000 annual (5-year) amortization of a capital contribution
from SMG under the terms of the new food and beverage agreement.

A



Table C

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Operating Revenue:

Event - VanAndel Arena
- DeVos Place
Ancillary - VanAndel Arena
- DeVos Place
Other - VanAndel Arena
- DeVos Place
-Administration
Parking - VanAndel Arena

- DeVos Place

Operating Expense / Appropriations:

Facility Operations

- VanAndel Arena

- DeVos Place

- Management -

- Parking Maintenance
Other Operating
Facility/Maintenance

Administration/Other

Operating Income

Non-Operating Revenue:
Interest/Capital Contribution

Transfer (to) from Capital Acct.

Net Income (Loss)
Fund Balance, beg. of yr.

Fund Balance, end of yr.

Consolidated Income Statement
Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2011-2013

FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013
Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation
$ 922,855 1,259,448 $ 991,945 $ 1,313,521
2,587,093 2,531,170 2,710,819 2,650,740
1,239,962 1,101,555 1,046,035 1,134,935
2,103,485 1,890,266 2,019,246 1,974,616
2,470,370 2,635,440 2,393,506 2,549,440
190,779 218,245 221,467 213,450
30,981 30,000 31,145 31,000
152,655 160,000 165,847 166,829
804,035 930,000 950,000 950,000
10,502,215 10,756,124 10,530,010 10,984,531
3,629,810 3,763,377 3,596,811 3,818,869
5,195,775 5,253,339 5,224,517 5,274,049
320,834 323,690 325,000 334,750
320,212 441,579 428,748 389,510
1,337,988 - - 150,000
481,844 684,608 635,167 601,177
11,286,463 10,466,593 10,210,243 10,568,355
(784,248) 289,531 319,767 416,176
200,030 206,000 170,000 156,000
(2,078,314) (926,000) (783,870) (1,793,000)
(1,878,284) (720,000) (613,870) (1,637,000)
(2,662,532) (430,469) (294,103) (1,220,824)
24,728,394 22,065,862 22,065,862 21,772,134
$ 22,065,862 21,635,393 $ 21,771,759 $ 20,551,310

-7-




Table D
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Budget Summary by Facility/Other

FY 2013 Recommendation
FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013
Actual Bugget Estimate Recommendation
Van Andel Arena
Operating - Revenues $ 4,633,187 $ 4,996,443 $ 4,431,486 $ 4,997,896
- Expenses - Facilities (3,629,810) (3,762,722) (3,596,811) (3,818,869)
- Base Management Fees (160,417) (162,500) (162,500) (167,375)
Net Operating Income 842,960 1,071,221 672,175 1,011,652
Parking (net of allocated expenses) 152,655 160,000 165,847 166,829
Facility Maintenance - - - (150,000)
Pedestrian Safety (70,979) (73,000) (76,529) (76,970)
Net Proceeds from VAA 924,636 1,158,221 761,493 951,511
DeVos Place Convention Center
Operating - Revenues 4,881,357 4,639,681 4,951,532 4,838,806
- Expenses - Facilities (5,195,775) (5,252,685) (5,224,517) (5,274,049)
- Base Management Fees (160,417) (162,500) (162,500) (167,375)
Net Operating Loss (474,835) (775,504) (435,485) (602,618)
Parking (net of allocated expenses) 633,233 666,421 712,097 752,000
Pedestrian Safety (33,036) (35,000) (44,316) (44,540)
Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 125,362 (144,083) 232,296 104,842
Other
Revenues
Interest/Capital Contribution 200,030 206,000 170,000 156,000
Miscellaneous 30,981 30,000 31,145 31,000
231,011 236,000 201,145 187,000
Expenses
Other Operating 25,395 70,000 70,000 70,000
Administration/Other 481,844 684,608 635,167 601,177
Less - SMG Incentive - - - -
507,239 754,608 705,167 671,177
Net Other (276,228) (518,608) (504,022) (484,177)
Total Operating $ 773,770 $ 495,530 $ 489,767 $ 572,176
Capital Expenditures (3,416,302) (926,000) (783,870) (1,793,000)

Results Net of Capital Expenditures

$ (2,642,532)

$ (430,470

$  (294,103)

$ (1,220,824)




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2011
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 672,175 (435,485) 236,690 368,125
Benchmark 750,000 700,000
Excess 672,175 (435,485) (513,310) (331,875)
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,431,486 4,951,532 9,383,018 9,514,544
Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,100,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess (368,514) 751,532 283,018 414,544
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



DE VOS PLACE

OPERATING BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

***INCLUDES MARCH ROLLING FORECAST***

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Hank Abate

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DeVos Place
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

Lead Income Statement

Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Income
Service Expenses
Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F & B Concessions
F & B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental
Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates (Per Event)
Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income
Other Operating Income
Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Employee Salaries and Wages
Benefits
Less: Event Labor Allocations
Net Employee Wages and Benefits
Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations
Repair & Maintenance
Supplies
Insurance
Utilities
SMG Management Fees
Total Operating Expenses

Net Income (Loss) From Operations
Other Income (Expenses)

Net Income After Other Income (Expenses)

Budget - DeVos Place - FY 2013

Prior Year Variance Percentage
FY 2012 More Change
FY 2013 Rolling / Increase

Budget Forecast (Less) (Decrease)
2,717,100 2,773,167 (56,067) -2.02%
2,181,940 2,376,850 (194,910) -8.20%
(2,248,300)  (2,439,198) 190,898 -7.83%
2,650,740 2,710,819 (60,079) -2.22%
143,900 178,010 (34,110) -19.16%
592,500 598,303 (5,803) -0.97%
12,000 11,500 500 4.35%
257,516 260,431 (2,915) -1.12%
- 135 (135) -100.00%
451,600 439,341 12,259 2.79%
289,500 294,836 (5,336) -1.81%
59,000 68,358 (9,358) -13.69%
168,600 168,330 270 0.16%
1,974,616 2,019,246 (44,628) -2.21%
181,450 190,000 (8,550) -4.50%
181,450 190,000 (8,550) -4.50%
4,806,806 4,920,065 (113,257) -2.30%
32,000 31,467 533 1.69%
4,838,806 4,951,532 (112,724) -2.28%
2,778,219 2,771,139 (7,080) -0.26%
726,010 702,481 (23,529) -3.35%
(1,459,605)  (1,391,138) 68,467 -4.92%
2,044,624 2,082,482 37,858 1.82%
248,621 251,047 2,426 0.97%
323,423 332,461 9,038 2.72%
118,865 122,301 3,436 2.81%
520,998 505,067 (15,931) -3.15%
254,900 229,334 (25,566) -11.15%
196,818 194,513 (2,305) -1.19%
1,565,800 1,507,312 (58,488) -3.88%
167,375 162,500 (4,875) -3.00%
5,441,424 5,387,017 (54,407) -1.01%
(602,618) (435,485) (167,131) 38.38%
(602,618) (435,485) (167,131) 38.38%

Lead Income Statement Compare

4/26/2012, 2:13 PM



DeVos Place
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013
Lead Income Statement

Prior Year Variance
FY 2012 More
Rolling /
| Total Forecast (Less)
Gross Services Billed
Advertising 33,723 36,736 (3,013)
Changeover 11,719 12,766 (1,047)
Stagehands 1,272,571 1,460,601 (188,030)
Security 256,081 247,976 8,105
Ushers/Ticket Takers 165,243 180,004 (14,761)
Box Office - Labor 21,027 22,905 (1,878)
Box Office - Ticketing Services 218,285 194,412 23,873
Utilities 11,071 12,060 (989)
City/Police/Fire 17,930 19,532 (1,602)
EMT's 38,612 42,061 (3,449)
Cleaning 37,848 41,229 (3,381)
Insurance 5,580 6,078 (498)
Group Sales Commission 2,133 2,324 (191)
Telephone 3,529 3,844 (315)
Other Production 86,588 94,323 (7,735)
Total Services Billed 2,181,940 2,376,850 (194,911)
Gross Services Expense
Advertising 55,671 60,398 4,727
Stagehands 1,155,963 1,254,113 (98,150)
Security 334,353 362,742 (28,389)
Ushers/Ticket Takers 106,368 115,400 (9,032)
Box Office - Labor 26,029 28,239 (2,210)
Box Office - Ticketing Services 48,534 52,655 (4,121)
City/Police/Fire 12,155 13,187 (1,032)
EMT's 33,146 35,960 (2,814)
Cleaning 352,622 382,562 (29,940)
Insurance 4,668 5,064 (396)
Group Sales Commission 1,778 1,929 (151)
Telephone 676 733 57
Other Production 116,336 126,214 (9,878)
Total Services Expense 2,248,300 2,439,198 (190,897)
Total Service Income (Loss) (66,360) (62,348) (4,014)




SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary Report
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

Events/Days

Event Type FY 2013 FY 2012 Attendance Rent Service Ancillary Total FY 2012 Variance
Convention/Trade Shows 125 115 145,000 875,000 (70,000) 979,700 1,784,700 1,731,397 53,303
Consumer/Gated Shows 50 54 140,000 705,000 (16,000) 304,700 993,700 1,033,712 (40,012)
Banquets 36 49 23,400 90,000 (19,500) 203,990 274,490 270,236 4,254
Meetings 100 104 24,000 250,000 (9,000) 174,100 415,100 472,236 (57,136)
Other 50 33 18,000 210,000 (20,000) 212,576 402,576 434,869 (32,293)
Devos Performance Hall 20 22 25,000 120,000 - 89,750 209,750 215,985 (6,235)
Arts Groups 116 120 137,600 447,100 88,140 191,250 726,490 761,630 (35,140)
GRAND TOTALS 497 497 513,000 2,697,100 (46,360) 2,156,066 4,806,806 4,920,065 (113,259)



SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Full Time Employee Summary & Allocation

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

Change

F/Y 2012 F/Y 2013
Position VAA DVP Total VAA DVP Total

General Manager 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00

Administrative Assistant 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Finance 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Accounting Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Accounting Support 1.50 1.50 3.00 1.50 1.50 3.00 -
Box Office Manager 0.80 0.20 1.00 0.80 0.20 1.00 -
Assistant Box Office Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Premium Seat/Suite 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Box Office Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Director of Marketing 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Marketing Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Marketing Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Group Sales Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager - Ops 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Facilities 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.33 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Assistant 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.33 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Support 4.00 6.00 10.00 4.00 6.00 10.00 -
Operations Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Operations Support 9.00 8.00 17.00 9.00 8.00 17.00 -
MIS/IT 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager - Sales - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Sales - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Support - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Event Services - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Event Coordinators 1.00 4.00 5.00 1.00 4.00 5.00 -
House Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Receiptionist/Admin Support 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Total 28.46 34.54 63.00 28.46  34.54 63.00 -



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2012
Estimate Estimate Estimate Forecast
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,011,652 (602,618) 409,034 236,690
Benchmark 700,000 750,000
Excess 1,011,652 (602,618) (290,966) (513,310)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 167,375 167,375 334,750 325,000
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,997,896 4,838,806 9,836,702 9,383,018
Benchmark Revenue 4,850,000 4,250,000 9,100,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess 147,896 588,806 736,702 283,018
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 167,375 167,375 334,750 325,000

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



I.b.

Iltem 5.B.

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

OPERATING BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

***INCLUDES MARCH ROLLING FORECAST***

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Hank Abate

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



Van Andel Arena
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

Lead Income Statement

Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Income
Service Expenses
Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F & B Concessions
F & B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Other Ancillary
Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates (Per Event)
Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income
Other Operating Income
Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Employee Salaries and Wages
Benefits
Less: Event Labor Allocations
Net Employee Wages and Benefits
Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations
Repair & Maintenance
Supplies
Insurance
Utilities
SMG Management Fees
Total Operating Expenses

Net Income (Loss) From Operations

Other Income (Expenses)

Net Income After Other Income (Expenses)

Budget - Van Andel Arena - FY 2013

Prior Year Variance Percentage
FY 2012 More Change
FY 2013 Rolling / Increase

Budget Forecast (Less) (Decrease)
1,813,803 1,421,316 392,487 27.61%
1,248,515 1,230,451 18,064 1.47%
(1,748,797) (1,659,822) (88,975) 5.36%
1,313,521 991,945 321,576 32.42%
979,242 874,075 105,167 12.03%
63,511 70,888 (7,377) -10.41%
92,182 73,652 18,530 25.16%
- 27,420 (27,420) -100.00%
1,134,935 1,046,035 88,900 8.50%
403,990 315,000 88,990 28.25%
403,990 315,000 88,990 28.25%
2,852,446 2,352,980 499,466 21.23%
2,145,450 2,078,506 66,944 3.22%
4,997,896 4,431,486 566,410 12.78%
1,959,214 1,885,883 (73,331) -3.89%
534,617 523,593 (11,024) -2.11%
(809,451) (823,905) (14,454) 1.75%
1,684,380 1,585,571 (98,809) -6.23%
251,141 233,015 (18,126) -7.78%
258,320 256,847 (1,473) -0.57%
84,684 81,987 (2,697) -3.29%
235,773 203,137 (32,636) -16.07%
184,500 164,667 (19,833) -12.04%
126,871 123,996 (2,875) -2.32%
993,200 947,591 (45,609) -4.81%
167,375 162,500 (4,875) -3.00%
3,986,244 3,759,311 (226,933) -6.04%
1,011,652 672,175 339,477 50.50%
1,011,652 672,175 339,477 50.50%

Lead Income Statement Compare

4/26/2012, 2:16 PM



Van Andel Arena
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

Summary of Service Income Prior Year Variance
FY 2012 More
Rolling /
[ Total Forecast (Less)
Gross Services Billed i
Advertising 324,935 320,234 4,701
Labor 10,521 10,369 152
Changeover 73,294 72,234 1,060
Stagehands 392,465 386,787 5,678
Security 60,358 59,485 873
Ushers/Ticket Takers 52,978 52,212 766
Box Office - Labor 4,401 4,338 63
Box Office - Ticket Service 62,467 61,563 904
City/Police/Fire 6,072 5,984 88
EMT's 9,355 9,219 136
Cleaning 55,671 54,866 805
Group Sales Commission 15,941 15,710 231
Telephone 9,510 9,372 138
Other Production 170,545 168,078 2,467
Total Service Income Billed 1,248,515 1,230,451 18,062
Gross Services Expense
Advertising 325,734 309,162 16,572
Labor 7,863 7,463 400
Contracted Changeover 123,040 116,780 6,260
Stagehands 384,291 364,740 19,551
Contracted Security 151,987 144,254 7,733
Contracted Ushers/Ticket Takers 136,183 129,255 6,928
Box Office Labor 3,093 2,936 157
Contracted Ticketing Service 52,126 49,474 2,652
City/Police/Fire 12,894 12,238 656
Contracted EMT's 18,651 17,702 949
Contracted Cleaning 129,410 122,826 6,584
Group Sales Commission 6,065 5,756 309
Allocated Telephone 2,618 2,485 133
Other Production Expense 394,843 374,754 20,089
Total Services Expense 1,748,797 1,659,822 88,973
Total Service Income (Loss) (500,282) (429,371) (70,911)




SMG Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary Report
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

Events/Days

Event Type FY 2013 FY 2012 Attendance Rent Service Ancillary Total FY 2012 Variance
Family Shows 20 22 57,500 194,800 (105,331) 96,286 185,755 203,129 (17,374)
Sports 11 8 52,000 272,900 (142,921) 178,776 308,755 240,002 68,753
Concerts 21 20 181,500 783,503 55,800 779,223 1,618,526 1,207,619 410,907
Griffins 38 38 224,200 368,600 (290,130) 446,348 524,818 552,612 (27,794)
Other 11 1t 50,000 161,000 15,300 38,292 214,592 149,618 64,974
GRAND TOTALS 101 99 565,200 1,780,803 (467,282) 1,538,925 2,852,446 2,352,980 499,466



SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Full Time Employee Summary & Allocation

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

Change

F/Y 2012 F/Y 2013
Position VAA DVP Total VAA DVP Total

General Manager 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00

Administrative Assistant 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Finance 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Accounting Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Accounting Support 1.50 1.50 3.00 1.50 1.50 3.00 -
Box Office Manager 0.80 0.20 1.00 0.80 0.20 1.00 -
Assistant Box Office Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Premium Seat/Suite 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Box Office Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Director of Marketing 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Marketing Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Marketing Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Group Sales Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager - Ops 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Facilities 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.33 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Assistant 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.33 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Support 4.00 6.00 10.00 4.00 6.00 10.00 -
Operations Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Operations Support 9.00 8.00 17.00 9.00 8.00 17.00 -
MIS/IT 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager - Sales - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Sales - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Support - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Event Services - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Event Coordinators 1.00 4.00 5.00 1.00 4.00 5.00 -
House Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Receiptionist/Admin Support 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Total 28.46  34.54 63.00 28.46 34.54 63.00 -



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2012
Estimate Estimate Estimate Forecast
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,011,652 (602,618) 409,034 236,690
Benchmark 700,000 750,000
Excess 1,011,652 (602,618) (290,966) (513,310)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 167,375 167,375 334,750 325,000
Incentive Fee

Revenue 4,997,896 4,838,806 9,836,702 9,383,018

Benchmark Revenue 4,850,000 4,250,000 9,100,000 9,100,000

Revenue Excess 147,896 588,806 736,702 283,018

Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 167,375 167,375 334,750 325,000

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item 5.B.iv.
GRAND RAPIDS

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CCNVENTION, SHOW & SPORTE FAGCILITIES

Memorandum
To: Grand Rapids — Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority
From: Robert J. White
Date: April 30, 2012
Re: History/Projection of Net Operating Income

The attached table provides a seven year history/projection of net operating income generated
by the facilities under the management of SMG.

During this time period Net Operating Income has ranged from a high of $1.2 million, in
FY2007, to a projected current year low of $.2 million. The column entitled "Less SMG
Incentive" refers to a provision in the management contract which provides additional
compensation if certain financial benchmarks are attained. No incentive payment has been/will
be made for FY2011 through FY2013 should the first requlred benchmark (minimum Net
Operating Income of $700,000) not be attained.

This decline in Net Operating Income has been driven primarily by a fall off in facility
revenues. The second table, bottom half of the attachment, breaks out revenue/expense
performance by facility from FY2007 to FY2013. During this seven year time period, revenues
at the VanAndel Arena and DeVos Place have fallen off by (12.0%) and (0.4%) respectively.
SMG has mitigated this revenue decline by implementing expenditure controls which resulted in
minimal spending increases of 1.5% and 0.6% over the same seven year time period.

Going forward, improvement in the general economy and the return of concert activity will be
the most significant factors affecting revenue performance. In the interim, you will need to
continue to rely on SMG's expenditure controls to generate net positive results.



cLoel/Lery

66.'0LP'GS ©860'098'v$ 69.'6Z6'€$ €VB'8.9'GS NIV LOOZAA

pZy LPP'SS ©08'8€8'¥S PZZ'986'cs 968'.66'¢$ 196pNa £10ZAA

%90 %W 0 %G’} %0'Zl-  ©bueyd A9
sasuedxg  senusAey  sesuadxgy  senuaAey
eoe|d sonad BUBIY [SPUYUBA
€.£'206 000'L0€ ele'zoz’t  (10L'068)  pl0'€SL'L (MDY L00C
G62'96. 00} '80€ gee'v0L'L (eLp'ooy)  808'0/S°L  1BNIdY 8002
¥0.'259 AN £c6'c98  (Ge2'1ZS)  88L'GBE’L  1eMdY 6002
186'L.9 6.£'8c28 ooc'ole  (696'2.8)  6le'e8Y L BNV OLOC
G2l '89e gzr'goe  (ges8'vly)  096°CH8 |enidy 1402
069'9€2 069'9ez  (s8p'sey)  GLL'2/9  @rewnsaZLog
¥£0'607$ peo'sov$s  (819'809%) 2S9'LL0‘LS  196pnd €102
vVvD ol eAljuUadU| |elol aoe|d SONS(d |epuyueA JeaA
s|qelieAY JoN OIS sseT |easty

Aoe4 Ag swoou) BunesedO 18N ONS Jo AoisiH



Van Andel Arena® /

GMB DeVos Place

Privite Monopemant far Pediic Focliies

Memorandum

To: CAA Finance Committee; CAA Board Members

From: Kathy Bart

Date: Monday, April 30, 2012

Re: 5 Year Rate Approval

As in past years, we have established a 5 year rate card for DeVos Place in order to have
the opportunity to guarantee rates to potential clients.

Rental rates at DeVos Place have not increased more than 3.25% each year. Most
increases have been in the 2.75% - 3% range. And our rates continue to be in the middle
range of buildings in the Midwest. '

In addition, for comparison of national trends on rental rates, we reviewed the 27th
annual PwC Convention Center Report that provide the results of the 2011 survey of
convention center management. (The survey included exhibit hall occupancy, event
volume, attendance, space rental, rates, food & beverage revenues, and hotel room
nights.) Centers were asked to identify gross rental revenue for leasable space (exhibit
hall, meeting rooms, and ballroom) associated with the event types.

Launched in 1985, the annual PwC Convention Center Survey continues to serve its
core purpose of evaluating trends in the North American convention industry while also
enabling facility managers and marketers to gauge their facility's operating performance.

We continue to have the flexibility to discount or increase the rack rates 20% which gives the
opportunity to be competitive in the bidding process. The ability to have flexible rental rates
has been successful when working with the Grand Rapids CVB and hotel community on
larger conventions when competition in other cities has been intense.

VAN ANDEL
ARENA |




ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2013 (July 1, 2012 — June 30, 2013)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM ARTS GROUPS CONVENTION CONSUMER  MEETING BANQUET
DeVos Hall $2,900 vs $2,900/1* Performance N/A N/A $2,900 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,450/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $3,400 vs $3,400/1* Performance N/A N/A $2,900 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,700/2"™ Performance
Hall A-C $18,975 N/A $15,600 or $18,975 or $18,975 $9,750
vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A-B $12,650 N/A $10,400 or $12,650 or $12,650 $6,500
or B-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A, B, $6,325 vs N/A $5,200 or $6,325 or $6,325 $3,250
orC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,400 vs N/A $1,150 or $1,400 or $1,400 $1,000
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
lsl or 2nd
Meeting Rooms $475 vs N/A $475 or $475 or $475 $475
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Ballroom $5,600 vs N/A $4,600 or $5,600 or $5,600 $3,300
12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $1,950 vs N/A $1,850 or $1,950 or $1,950 $1,500
A,B,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $1,100 vs N/A $1,050 or $1,100 or $1,100 $1,000
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
River Overlook $475 vs N/A $475 per day $475 per day $475 $475
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $525 per day $525 per day $525 $525
Monroe Meeting $1,000 vs N/A $950 per day $1,000 per day $1,000 $950
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $375 per day $375 per day $375 $375
Room B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $700 vs N/A $700 per day $700 per day $700 $700
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry

standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.




ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2014 (July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2014)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM ARTS GROUPS CONVENTION CONSUMER  MEETING BANQUET
DeVos Hall $3,000 vs $3,000/1* Performance N/A N/A $3,000 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,500/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $3,500 vs $3,500/1* Performance N/A N/A $3,000 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,750/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $19,500 N/A $16,125 or $19,500 or $19,500 $10,050
vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A-B $13,000 N/A $10,750 or $13,000 or $13,000 $6,700
or B-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A, B, $6,500 vs N/A $5,375 or $6,500 or $6,500 $3,350
OorC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,450 vs N/A $1,200 or $1,450 or $1,450 $1,025
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
1* or 2™
Meeting Rooms $500 vs N/A $500 or $500 or $500 $500
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Ballroom $5,750 vs N/A $4,750 or $5,750 or $5,750 $3,400
12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $2,000 vs N/A $1,900 or $2,000 or $2,000 $1,550
AB,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $1,150 vs N/A $1,100 or $1,150or $1,150 $1,050
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
River Overlook $500 vs N/A $500 per day $500 per day $500 $500
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $550 per day $550 per day $550 $550
Monroe Meeting $1,050 vs N/A $1,000 per day $1,050 per day $1,050 $1,000
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $400 per day $400 per day $400 $400
Room B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $750 vs N/A $750 per day $750 per day $750 $750
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry

standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.



ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2015 (July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2015)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM ARTS GROUPS CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING BANQUET
DeVos Hall $3,100 vs $3,100/1* Performance N/A N/A $3,100 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,550/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $3,600 vs $3,600/1* Performance N/A N/A $3,100 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,800/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $20,025 N/A $16,650 or $20,025 or $20,025 $10,350
vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A-B $13,350 N/A $11,100 or $13,350 or $13,350 $6,900
or B-C vs 12% $.25net sq. ft $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A, B, $6,675 vs N/A $5,550 or $6,675 or $6,675 $3,450
OrC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,500 vs N/A $1,250 or $1,500 or $1,500 $1,050
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
lsl or 2nd
Meeting Rooms $525 vs N/A $525 or $525 or $525 $525
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Ballroom $5,900 vs N/A $4,900 or $5,900 or $5,900 $3,500
12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $2,050 vs N/A $1,950 or $2,050 or $2,050 $1,600
AB,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $1,200 vs N/A $1,150 or $1,200 or $1,200 $1,100
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
River Overlook $525 vs N/A $525 per day $525 per day $525 $525
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $575 per day $575 per day $575 $575
Monroe Meeting $1,100 vs N/A $1,050 per day $1,100 per day $1,100 $1,050
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $425 per day $425 per day $425 $425
Room B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $775 vs N/A $775 per day $775 per day $775 $775
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMQG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry

standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.




ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2016 (July 1, 2015 — June 30, 2016)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM ARTS GROUPS CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING BANQUET
DeVos Hall $3,200 vs $3,200/1% Performance N/A N/A $3,200 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,600/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $3,700 vs $3,700/1* Performance N/A N/A $3,200 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,850/2" Performance
Hall A-C $20,550 N/A $17,175 or $20,550 or $20,550 $10,650
vs 12% $.25.net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A-B $13,700 N/A $11,450 or $13,700 or $13,700 $7,100
or B-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A, B, $6,850 vs N/A $5,725 or $6,850 or $6,850 $3,550
orC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,550 vs N/A $1,300 or $1,550 or $1,550 $1,075
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
lsl or 2nd
Meeting Rooms $550 vs N/A $550 or $550 or $550 $550
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Ballroom $6,050 vs N/A $5,050 or $6,050 or $6,050 $3,600
12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $2,100 vs N/A $2,000 or $2,100 or $2,100 $1,650
AB,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $1,250 vs N/A $1,200 or $1,250 or $1,250 $1,150
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
River Overlook $550 vs N/A $550 per day $550 per day $550 $550
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $600 per day $600 per day $600 $600
Monroe Meeting $1,150 vs N/A $1,100 per day $1,150 per day $1,150 $1,100
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $450 per day $450 per day $450 $450
Room B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $825 vs N/A $825 per day $825 per day $825 $825
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry

standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.




ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2017 (July 1, 2016 — June 30, 2017)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM ARTS GROUPS CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING  BANQUET
DeVos Hall $3,300 vs $3,300/1* Performance N/A N/A $3,800 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,650/2" Performance
DeVos Hall $3,800 vs $3,800/1% Performance N/A N/A $4,300 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,900/2" Performance
Hall A-C $21,075 N/A $17,700 or $21,075 or $21,075 $10,950
vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A-B $14,050 N/A $11,800 or $14,050 or $14,050 $7,300
or B-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A, B, $7,025 vs N/A $5,900 or $7,025 or $7,025 $3,650
orC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Meeting Rooms $1,600 vs N/A $1,350 or $1,600 or $1,600 $1,100
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
lsl or 2nd
Meeting Rooms $575 vs N/A $575 or $575 or $575 $575
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Ballroom $6,200 vs N/A $5,200 or $6,200 or $6,200 $3,700
12% $.25 net sq. 1. $.29 net sq. fi.
Ballroom $2,150 vs N/A $2,050 or $2,150 or $2,150 $1,700
AB,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Ballroom $1,300 vs N/A $1,250 or $1,300 or $1,300 $1,200
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
River Overlook $575 vs N/A $575 per day $575 per day $575 $575
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $625 per day $625 per day $625 $625
Monroe Meeting $1,200 vs N/A $1,150 per day $1,200 per day $1,200 $1,150
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $475 per day $475 per day $475 $475
Room B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $850 vs N/A $850 per day $850 per day $850 $850
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry

standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.




VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY

Item 7

(Revised)
DATE ¢12 EVENT EC MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION

Thur, Apr 26 | Available

Fri, Apr 27 Grand Valley State University BF Arena 9A-6P Pre-rig/Load-in

Sat, Apr 28 Grand Valley State University BF | TODD | Arena 7:00 AM Load-in
7:30 AM Orchestra set-up
8:00 AM Sound check
8:30 AM Doors to concourse hold
8:45 AM Doors to bowl]
10A-12P 1* graduation ceremony
12P-2P Quick clean/House reset
1:45 PM Doors to concourse hold
2:00 PM Doors to bowl
3P-5P 2" graduation ceremony
5:.00 PM Changeover to Davenport

Sun, Apr 29 Davenport University BF | CHRIS | Arena 7:00 AM Set-up done/DU reps on site
10:00 AM 1A work call
10A-12P Lighting focus, sound check, etc.
12:30 PM Doors
2P-5P Commencement ceremony
5:00 PM Load-out call

Mon, Apr 30 | Savor LD Banquet C 6P-7:30P TIPS training

Tue, May | Available

Wed, May 2 Available

Thur, May 3 Available ‘

Fri, May 4 Total Money Makeover Live BF Arena 8:00 AM Load-in

Sat, May 5 Total Money Makeover Live BF | JIM Arena 1:00 PM Seminar

Sun, May 6 Available

Mon, May 7 Available

Tue, May 8 Available

Wed, May 9 Available

Thur, May 10 | Available

Fri, May 11 Available

Sat, May 12 Available

Sun, May 13 | Available

Mon, May 14 | Available

Tue, May 15 Available

Wed, May 16 | Available

Thur, May 17 | Available

Fri, May 18 Available

Sat, May 19 Available

Sun, May 20 | Available

Mon, May 21 | IAVM BF | EDDIE | Arena 6:00 PM Beer Pairing Dinner

Tue, May 22 | Available

Wed, May 23 | Available

Thur, May 24 | Available

Fri, May 25 Available

Sat, May 26 Red Hot Chili Peppers BG | CHRIS | Arena 8:00 PM Performance

Sun, May 27 | Available




asi dOE01-d9 | dOE01-d9 [  WdOE0I-NdS SONVNNOIUAd d0E01-d0E L
HOd1 | OldVYLT 1Nd ¢ QgagaNsy | v | WIVL V¥3dO ud dL-4og:9 HdAQ FNIFHOE ¥'T 4D V¥3dO
SWOOY LNOSVIUE | Wd6S TI-AV008 a>TIva
4sIoM wdpure SONVINYOA¥Ad | Nd6S: 1 I-V00:8 av TIve NOLLLLIdNOD
prEno WO SUoN a8l gal | ar NOLLVILSIOHY | Wd6S:11-NV00' gud v TIvd € NOIOEY SANITIAV 1IIMS
JpPuweoy o
Jsureoy HY
Jaureoy eiyddng
3530 150H NOILILEANOO | Wd6S:11-AV00'8 4V 0D
10a IN iiod z 1NF T WON | 1 NOLLLLEANOD | INd6S:11-NV00'8 oV Ha 1S3JATTION THOHSENV S AV "LVS
asi d0E01-d9 | d0E01-d9 |  WAOE0I-d9 FONVINYOJNAd d0E-01-d0E'L
HOd1| OldViLZ 1Ng T QgQgaNsy | MV [ TV1vdddO 3¥d dL-d0€'9 HdAQ FNIHOE ¥'T 4D V34O
SIWOOY INOMVAYE | Wd6S 11-AV00'8 a>Tive
usiom wd FONVNNOINE | Nd6S:TT-NV00:8 av TIve NOILLLEdNOO
PIEAD 30O SuoN asl agl | ar NOLLYNISIOFY | Wd6S11-NV00:8 | AHEOTVIHOOES € NOIOTY SANITAAY LIIMS
Joureoy
353 150H
Hod IN JuoN suoN SN | 1D dN13S | Wd6STI-NV00:8 v Ha 1SFJATTION THOHSTAV ¥ AVIN Tdd
0 0 0 of v Xuva HdAd FNIFHOE VT 4D V¥3dO
Aqq0T USPM NOILIL3dNOD
prenD WO SuoN auoN aoN | ar dn1as | Wd6S:11-Nd00'S av TIve € NOIDTY SANITIAV LIIMS
IOUIe0y
ysaq I1soH
sosiaiadng dN1aS | Wd6s: 11 “Wd10T OHd
¥0d 1IN auoN auoN N | 10 dNLES | Wd6S:TI-NV00:8 av H3 1SFJATTION THOHSTAV
GOVUOLS | Wd6STI-AV008 JIND Snd
sostasadng NMOQ¥VIL | Wd00:+-V00:8 |  ABEOT VIHOOES
%00 IN NMQYV3LNOISSIS | WAOO:ZI-AV00:8 | TIVE ASVOTIALS
AqqoT ysiom STVAN | Nd00:T -INV 008 O LIgIHX3 "INOD ONINIVIL
%590 150H auoN 3uoN uoN | va NOLLVILSIOFY | Wd 00°9-WV00'8 T¥d O LIFIHXE ALNNOIS ANVTINOH IN ZI0Z | € AVIN SUNHL
HOJ 1 d0€01-d9 | d0E01-d9 |  WdOEOI-N9 TVSYVEHTY N3O | WAOE0I-NdOEL
asi| OdviLT 1NG T a3aagaNsy | av S3ND ONLLHOIT WA9-NV00'8 HdAd IWIHOG ¥'T 4D V¥IdO
GOVUOLS | Wd6STI-AV008 1v0D> a 11ve
FOVYOLS | Wd6S:T1-AV00:8 LvOD vV 11ve
GOVIOLS | Nd6S:1I-AV00:8 AIND 'Snd
101A3g 20IA13S ONILEIN | INd6S:11-NV00' H-V 090
0 UokT ONILATN | INd6S: 1 1-NV00:8 4V 0D
sospuiadng LIGIHXE | Wd6STIFNV00:8 | A88OT VIHODES
¥od IN NOISSES | d6S:11-NV00:8 a-v 11ve
Aqqo7 usiom STVAN [ Nd6S:1T-V00:8 O LIgIHXd "INOD ONINIVYL
355Q 150H auoN auoN uoN | vd NOLLVYLSIORY | Wd6S:11-NV00'8 2dd O LIFIHXA ALIMNDFS ANVTIWOH I Z10Z TAVIN gam
HOd 1 TVSIVEHTY | WAOE0I-NdOEL
asi 0 0 ol v SEND ONILHOIT Nd9-NV00'8 HdAd FNIFHOS VT 40 VIO
JOVUOLS | Wd6S TI-AV00:8 1v0D d 11vd
GOVMOLS | Wd6S:11-NV00:8 LvOD vV 11ve
GDVHOLS | Wd6S:11-AV00:8 ¥IND 'snd
dNLES | Nd6S:TI-NV008 H-V 090
dnlas | Wd6S:11-AV00:8 4V 0D
1osiusadng LIGHXT | Wd6STI-AV00'8 |  ABEOTVIHOOES
¥0Q IN NOISSES | INd6S:11-NV00'8 a-v 11ve
A9qoT usiom STVIN | Nd6S:TI-AV00'8 O LIgIHX "INOD ONINIVYL
353 150H auoN auoN awN | vd NOLLVYLSIOFY | JNd6S:11-NV00'8 934 O LIgIHX3 ALINOIS ANVTEWOHIN Z10Z | T AV 'SanL
ALHND3S 391104 S.AW3 44vLS 3SNOH | 03 NOLLONNA 3nIL WOOY AN3A3 31va

zLoz Aen




NOILd3DTY WJOT-NdS AGE0T
asi 0 0 0] v NI JAON WdI-AV8 NOATHJAd NSYW FHI ANIHEG 9 SdOd SYD
£9907 ysieM 3uoN auoN auoN | D ONILITN | Nd6S:11-NV00'8 ASVHO YVNIWNIS ATHONVH HLINS
@ usPm
prenD WO FO1440 ANH/OWIA | Nd6S:11-NV00:8 YIND snd
() Y00 U0k auoN 3uoN suoN | ar dnlas | Wdes:11-Wvo00:8 D TIve MOHS AVO¥ JNVE NOLONLINNH
¥ood IN YANNIA SSANISNg
%52 150H auoN auoN auoN | D dnias | Wdes:11-Wv00:3 O HA NI FONFTTIOXKT LYOINIAVA
LNOMVIAE | W65 TI-NV008 H 09D
ONILIIN | Wd6S:11-NV00:8 4099
STVIW | Wd6s:11-Nv00:8 4-doD | TI0Z I¥NIAFGS DNIUAS NOLLVIDOSSY
prenn 22O 3uoN 3uoN auoN | ar NOISSAS | Wd6S:11-WV00:8 V0D OII1ANOLIO NVOIHOIA | 01 AVIN ‘SUNHL
INOMVIYE | Wd6STI-AV008 3V od
LNOMVIAE | INd6S:11-AV00:8 DV 09D
1NOMVIAE | Wd6S:11-AV00:8 dSVHO
FDOI40 | Wd6S:11-NV00'8 YIND 'snd
FO1440 | NA6S:1I-NV00'8 Lvoo d 1ive
%so( 150H 01440 | Wd6S:11-NV00:8 ao 11ve
yoog uok] auoN auoN suoN | va NOISSTS | d6s:11-WV00:8 av 1Ive FONTYFINOD JIM T10T
LNOAVIEE | INd6STI-NV00:8 HO9D
HONNT | Wd6S: 1 1-INV00:8 499 | 7107 dVNIAGS ONIYJS NOLLVIDOSSY
prenp O auoN 3uoN suoN | ar ONLLFIN [ Wd6s:11-WV00:8 V0D J141dN0LdO NVOIHIIN 6 AV 'dam
7102 dVNINES DNIEdS NOILVIDOSSY
prenp 0O auoN auoN suwoN | ar dnlas | Wdes:11-Wv00:s 4V 0D JIALINOLIO NVOIHOIW
dNIdsS | Wd6S TTI-NV008 v od
dnlas | Wd6s:11-Nv00:8 OV 05D
NOISSAS |  NJ00:S-Nd00: I HdAQ
LNOMVIYE | INd6S:11-INV00:8 4SVHO
JO1440 | Wd6S:11-NV00'8 YIND 'snd
JOI40 | Nd6S:11-AV00:8 Lvoo d Tive
LI9IHXT | Wd6S:11-NV00:8 aos 11vd
%sa(] 1S0H NOISSTS | Nd6S:T1-NV00:8 4711ve
3}00( U0k auoN 3uoN | @glspauHdAd | va NOISSAS | d6S:11-NV00:8 v 1Ive FONTYFINOD JIM T10T 8 AV 'S3NL
RIE] INO JAON NV I-NdO1 IS NOAT/HJAQ
WA 1 dog:01 dog:01 FONVIWIOFddd WdOI-Nd8 HdAQ
HOA 1 -do€:9 - d0g:9 dO€:01 — dO€:9 NI JAON Wd9 — V0l LS NOATHdAd
300d | OlAVL T INA T ggagansy [ v STVIWN | Nd6S TI-NV00'S a-v NOW INNVA
dN13s | Wd6S TI-NV00'8 dSVHD
01440 | 6§ 11-NV00:8 YIND 'Sng
FOI40 | Wd6S:11-NV00:8 Lvoo d 11ve
%53 1504 dn 1ds | Wd6s:11-Nv00:8 aos 11vd
¥oo(q uokq SuoN auoN suoN | va dnlas | Wd6s:11-Nv00:8 gav 11vd FONTYTINOD JIM TI0T L AVN 'NOW
. INO dAON Wd8-NdOE'S
FONVAEOLYTd |  NJOE:S-INdOO:E
HOd 1 | WJ9-WdOET | Nd9-WdOE 1 Wd9-WdOE: [ TYSYVIHTY WdOV:Z-WdI VE1STHOYO TVIISSVIO ANV
asi OlddVAL T INT T q3qaansv | Hr NI IAOW WAZI-NV6 HdAd | ANOHJWAS HLNOA SAIdVY ANVID
1ureoy DH
Ioweoy HY
I3UROY BIY20IS
3sat IS0
10s1a19dng NOILILANOD | d6S:11-NV00:8 4V DD
00Q IN 2010d T LNG T suoN | D NOILILIINOD | Wd6S:11-NV00'8 09V HA LSTIATTIOA THOHSTAVT 9 AV 'NNS
1N0 JAOW V0£:2-d0g:01
ALIMND3S 30110d S1N3 44vLS 3SNOH | 23 NOLLONNZ INLL Wooy AN3A3 3Lva

210z AeN




DNILFIN | Wd6S'T1-NV00:8 a-v NOW
LNOAVIIL | Wd6S 11-INV00:8 H-V 0DD
LNOAVAIL | ND6S TI-INV00:8 i-vDOD
LNOAVIYL | Nd6S-T11-INV00:8 dSVHO
421440 | Wd6S: T11-INV00:8 YLND 'sSnd
yspem JO1440 | Nd6S-11-INV00:8 LvOoo dT1ivd
paend NYO QUON SUON SUON ar NOISSAS | Wd6S:11-IWV00:8 ao 1Ivd FONTYTAINOD TVHOTO TTINIIN S1 AVIA 'SANL
dN13s | Wd6S T11-NV00:8 IvVOou
ONILFTN | Id6S T11-IWV00:8 a-v NOW
dnlas | Wd6S T11-INV00:8 H-V 05D
dNLIS | Wd6S:T1-INV00:8 4V DD
dNLas | Wd6S T1-INV00:8 4SVHO
&Moo uok dNL3s | Nd6S 11-NV00:8 YLND 'SNd
Usiom dNL3S | Nd6S: TI-INV00:8 lvod a11vd
prenp PO SUON SUON SUON ar dNL3S | Nd6S 11-NV00:8 ad 11vd FONFIFINOOD TVEOTO TTIUHIIN 1 AVIA 'NOW
NdOE:S Wdog:S
HO4 1 - NdOE'1 - IOt 1 WdOE:S- NdOE*1 1NO FJAON Wd8-Nd$ NOATVHdIAQ
asi JIJIVIL T 1ANT T J3d33aN sv AV FONVINIO1d3d NdS-INdE HdAQ NSV FHL ANIH3E *9 SdOd SYD
dN13s | Wd6S 11-NV00:8 VO
dN13s | Nd6S 11-NV00:8 H-V 099
dNL3S | ND6S T1-INV00:8 4-v oD
&40 U0k dNLAS | Nd6S-T1-INV00:8 YLNO 'Sng
yspem dN13as | Wd6S:11-IWV00:8 Lvod d1ivd
prend NIPO SQUON UON UON ar dNL3S [ Nd6S:11-INV00:8 a2 1iva FONTYFINOD TVEOTO TTTHIIN €1 AVIA'NNS
NdOE01
HO4 1 d0¢:01-d0t'9 | d0€01-d0g9 - Nd0E'9
asl DN4IVIL T LNI T J3d33N SV AV FONVINAOLYAd Wd01-Nd8 HdAQ NSV GHL ANIH3E *9 SdOd SYD
pURoy wijg (pareys)
3$3Q 1S0H LAE T UON [te] NOILJ3DTY [ A6S:T11-NV00:8 4-v 5D WOYd 'S'H Y4.INID NOJAd T10T
JORUOD pmoI) (pareys) WOdd
353 1S0H SUON LNI T QUON ar NOILJ30dY | Nd6S 11-INV00-8 D TIvE | TOOHOS HOIH ACOMLNIN LSV T10T
Jaureoy DO (paseys)
3so( 150H LNI T QUON j10] NOILADAY | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 vV 1Tivd NOYd TOOHIS HOIH TTIMOT 10T
1S9M
pue jseg OO
Joureoy
[fem aIL4/31y
3s3( IS0H
390d 1IN SUON S.JNFG T SUON | vd LIGIHXT | Nd6S-11-INV00-8 gv H3 NNY ANVIIIARI QYIHL HLAId ZI AVIN 'LVS
NdOE:01
HO4 1 d0¢:01-d0¢:9 | dO€0I1-d0E-9 - Nd0E:9
as i D1ddVIL T LNT T Jdg33N Sv AV HONVINIOIId NdOI1-INd8 HdAd NSV FHL ANIHAG *9 SdOd SYD
3s3Q 1S0H SUON SUON SuoN | vd ONILIIN | IND6S:11-IWV00-8 vV 00D ONILFTIN SYFOVNVIA ALID
401440 GNH/ONIA | Wd6S T11-INV00:8 YLND snd
ADVIOLS | Wd6S 11-IV00:8 1v0oD d 1ivd
£qqo1 usiPm LIgIHX3 | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 Ad D TIvd
353 1SOH SUON SUON SUON ar NOISS3S | Wd6S:11-ANV00:8 211vd MOHS AVOX JINVE NOLONILNNH
Ioweoy Ho
jsa 1SOH
3vog N J[emssor) T S.LWG T duoN | vd dNL3S | Wd6S:11-NV00:8 gv H3 NNY ANVEIFAL] QYIHL HLAI4
¥og IN NOILd3OTY | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 49 95 YINNIA SSANISNG
353 1S0H SUON SUON SUON [1o] YINNIA | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 D H3 NI FONITTIIXT LIOINIAVA 11 AVIN Tdd
TVSUVIHIY NIdO W01 —INdL HdAd
ALI™ENO3S 30110d EALE] 44v.1S 3SNOH 23 NOILONNA JNIL INOOY IN3AT 3lva

zZ10z Aey




j}saQ 1S0H MOHS JI'7dNd | Wd6S-T11-INV00:8 LvOD vV 11vd
£qqoT ysipm SUON INA T SUON 0 MOHS DI749Nd | Wd6S:11-IWV00:8 vV 1Ivd AVd SNOSYdd DNISSIN
%$3Q 1SOH NOJHINNT
AP0 uok] SUON JUON QUON vda HONNT | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 2711vd NOLLINDOOAY 'S'H 3AIM ALID
adl gl simoH SAIHSNOIdWVHO TYNOIDTY
JJeIS waAyg adl =S JINd T adlL—SoA vd MOHS JI'TdNd | Wd6S 11-INV00:8 V HE TVALINAD ONITLSTIM VSN
(3res s, won
Jo0Q IN Yim pareys) NMOAQIVAL /MOHS | Wd6S-11-INV00:8 4-a 0o
32 1s0H QUON LNG T QUON o NMOQIVAL /MOHS | Nd6S-T11-INV00:8 O HI ONILLNIFIV $YD
Foq 1IN NMOQYVIL/MOHS | W65 11-NV00-8 VOO
3537 1S0H SUON INT T JUON [1e] NMOQIVIL/MOHS | Wd6S-11-INV00-8 d HY FTVS SINOW NVOIHOIN LSIM 61 AV 'LVS
NOLLdIDTA vZI1-d01 TVLIOAA
HO41 | d0€01-d0€9 | d0OE01-d0g9 d0€:01-d0€9 FONVINIOLYdd d01-d8 HdAd MOT1Id HINVT
asi OlddVIL T LINT T d4dd3N SV HI Lvaddn d0g:L-NdL TVLIOTY ‘TA089V SNIAVIH 01 TVIISSVID SUH
adl gdgl sinoH SAIHSNOIdJIWVHD TVNOIOTA
JJe1S WAl adl -SINT T agl —SeA va dNL3S | Nd6S-11-INV00:8 V H3 TVILINTD ONITLSTAM VSN
(3res s WO
yood IN Y)im pareys)
3s3( ¥S0H SuoN 1NT T SUON [te] dN1AS | Wd6S 11-INV00-8 JHE ONILNIJYVd 84D
¥ooQ IN
j§saQ 1so0H QUON INT T SUON e dNLIS | Wd6S 11-INV00:8 d Hd JTVS SIAOW NVOIHOIA LSIM
LNOAVIILd | Nd6S-11-AV00-8 H-V 099D
LNOAVIIL | WNd6S 11-AV00-8 4-VvOD
DNILIIN | Wd6S TI-INV00-8 dSVHO
£1P0Q uokT 01440 | Wd6S-11-INV00:8 YLND 'snd
yspom JOI1440 | Nd6S 11-INV00:8 1vOoD @ 1Ivd
prens) APO SUON SUON QUON ar NOISSIS | Nd6S:11-INV00-8 ad 1ivd FONFITAINOD TVHOTO TIFTIIIAN 81 AVIN Tdd
MOTIg HINVI
asi 0 0 0 Hf TVSAVIHTY WdO1-INdOE L HAAQ | ‘F408V SNIAVIH 01 TYIISSVIO SUD
LNodvIdd | Wd6s 11-INV00:8 J-v Od
1NOAVIIL | Wd6S 11-INV00:8 H-V 0D
1NOAVIIL | IWd6S 11-NV00:8 4-V DD
1NOAVIIL | INd6S-T11-NV00:8 dSVHO
JO1440 | Nd6S:11-INV00:8 AYLND 'Snd
yspom d01440 | Nd6S:11-NV00:8 1voo a11vd
preno adYO SUON SUON SUON ar NOISSAS | Wd6S-11-INV00:8 an 1ive AONTYTINOD TVEOTO TTIYYINW | LI AVIN 'SUNHL
TVSIVIHTI d01-d0t L
ONILIIN d.i-d9 ASOdANdILTNIN MOT99 HIYVA
asi 0 0 0 HI TVSYVIHAY d9-d0g:€ HdAAQ | ‘F408¥ SNAAVAIH ‘01 TVIISSVTIO S¥D
SYFZILAddV | Wd6S TT-INV00:8 AddOTHSTIM
£qqo7 yspom QUON SUON QUON [1e] IWNVIDOUd ONINTJO | Nd6S-11-INV00:8 vV 11vd a711vd
LOOAVIILG | IND6S 11-NV00:8 4V 04
ONILITN | WA6S-T1-IWV00:8 a-v NOW
LNnoMvadd | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 H-V 0DD
LNOAVAYL | IND6S TT-INV00'S 4V DD
LOOAVA™L | INd6S 11-INV00:8 dSVHO
JOI440 | Wd6S:T1-INV00:8 YLND 'snd
HO1440 | INd6S T1-INV00'8 1voo a1ivd
QUON SUON JUON QUON ar NOISSIS | Nd6S T1-INV00:8 ad 1ivd FONTITINOD TVHOTO TTTIIIN 91 AVIN 'dam
TVSYVIHTA WdOI-INdOE L MOT99 HIYVE
asi 0 [1] 0 HI NI SAON NdI-INV8 HdAdQ ‘TA089V SNIAVIH 01 TVIISSVTID SYD
LNOAVIIL | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 4V Od
ALIMNO3S 30110d S.LN3 44V.LS 3SNOH 03 NOILONNS JNIL INOOH IN3A3 Jlva

Z1L0zZ Aepy




$Yo0q uok] ONIAAIM | Wd6S:T1-NV00:8 Ad8070d
usipm IOVYOLS | Wd6S 11-WV00:8 v Ood NOLLJIOTY
prend 2010 suoN 3uoN suoN | dar NOLLJAOTY | Wd6S:11-INV00'8 OTIvVe | % ONIAAdM OTTAINANG/SWVITIIM 9T AVIN LVS
HOd I | dSH01-d0€9 | dSr:0I-dOE:9 [ INDOE:01-INOE:9 ATINVA
asi JIAVIL T INT T aaaaansy | v JONVINIOIIAd Wd0Z:01-Nd8 HdAdQ SWYaay FH1 4O AVMAAVOdd ST AVIN T4
WdST:01
HO4 1 dst:01-d9 -Nd9 INO1-INd9 ATINVA
asi J14IVIL T LN T adgaansy | v FONVNYOIYId INd0S:6-d0€ L HJdAQ SAWYAay THL 9D AVAAvOodd
NOILVILSIOTY | Wd6S:11-NV00'8 A9€9071 VIHOD3S
1NOMvVAIEG | Wd6S:11-NV00:8 H-V 095D
LNOMVINE | Nd6S I I-NV00:8 EQ )
YooQ uoAT O1440 | WdA6S:11-INV00:8 WIND sSnd
£qqoT ysam LIgIHXT | Wd6S:11-INV00°8 ao Tvd T10T IAOW
¥$3Q 150H SUON SuoN suoN 0 STVAN | INd6S:11-NV00:8 g 711ve FHL NO NOILVINOLNV TTAMIO00d | ¥T AVIN 'SYNHL
WNdST:01
HO4 1 ds1:01-d9 -Nd9 WdOI1-Nd9 ATINYA
asi JldAViIL T INT T gagaaNsy | v FJONVINIOLIId d0S:6-d0€E:L HdAd SAYAay FHL 9D AVAAvOdd
AqqoT yspPm
ysa( 150H LIgIHXT | Wd6s:11-INV00'8 4ASVHD
P0q U0k suoN auoN auoN | vda ONILITN | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 4V Oy 11 2 1 NOIDZY WAVI
NOILVIISIOTY | Wd6S:11-WV00:8 |  A€€071 VIHOOIS
LNOMVIL | Wd6S:11-NV00:8 H-V 00D
1NoMvaddg | Wd6S:11-AV00:8 V.00
Yoo uok] 01440 | Wd6S:11-INV00'8 YLND Sng
£qq07 ysppm LIGIHXT | Wd6S 11-NV00:8 as 1ive T10Z IAON
¥s3 150H SUON suoN auoN 0 STVIN | Nd6S:1 1-NV00'8 9 711ve FHL NO NOLLVINOLNY TTIMIO0Y €7 AV 'dam
HOd 1 NdST 01
asi ds1:01-d9 -Nd9 INdO1-Wd9 FJONVIWIOJYAd | NdOS:6-NdOE:L HdAd ATINVA
NOo0d | Ol4AViL T LNT T qaaIaNnsy | v NI JAON NdS-INVS NOAT/HJAQ SAWYaay FHI 4D AVMAvVOYd
£qqoT yspm NOILJFOTA | INd6S:11-INV00'8 a9 1Ive
33 150H auoN SUON suoN | ar HONNT | Nd6S:T1-AV00:8 v 11vd HLTV3H 304 FJONVITIV
499071 ysiom
¥s2 150H LIgIHXT | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 ASVHD
o uok] auoN SUON auoN | vd ONILIIN | Wd6S:11-WV00:8 4V Od 11 %% I NOIOTY WAVI
NOILVIISIOFE | Wd6ST1-NV00:8 | AGdOT VIHOOIS
1NOMVTYE | Wd6S:11-IWV00:8 H-V 09D
300( uoAT 1NOMVIYE | Wd6S:11-INV00'8 4-V OO
£qqo7 ysPm IOI440 | WA6S:T1-INV00'8 JLND sSnd Z10Z IAON
¥so( 1SOH suoN auoN 3uoN e} dNLas | Wdes:11-IWv00:8 as 1ivd FHL NO NOLLVWOLNY TTaMID0Y TTAVIA SAnL
NI JAOW WVZI-WdL
as JONVAAV Nd9-NdE NOATHdAQ ATV
00d 0 0 0| v drdis WdE-WdATI HdAd SWYaQy FHL 49 AVMaAvodd
AqqoT ysPm
ysa 150H LIgiHXd | Wd6S: 11-WV00:8 ISVHO
oo uok suoN SuoN suoN | va ONILFANW | Nd6S:T11-NV00:8 4-v Od 1129 | NOIOTY WAVI
NOILVYLSIOTY | Wd6S: 11-NV00:8 | AG90T VIHOOAS
LNOAVIYEL | Nd6S:11-AV00'8 H-V 099
Yoo( uok 1NOMVIYLG | Wd6S:11-NV00:8 4V DD
£qqo ysppm 01440 | Wd6S 11-NV00:8 WIND Snd Z10Z IAON
3$31 150H auoN suoN 3uoN o) dNi3s | Wd6S: 11-INV00'8 an 1ivd FHL NO NOLLVINOLNY TTIMIO0Y 12 AVIN 'NOW
adlL adl smoH SJAIHSNOIdWVHD TYNOIDTY
1S 1uoag adlL -SINA T agrL-seA | va MOHS O178Nd | Nd6S:11-NV00:8 v Ha TVILNID ONI'TLSTIM VSN 0Z AVIN 'NNS
HOJd 1 | d0£01-d0€9 | dO€:01-dOE:9 d0€01-dOE9 FJONVINIOIIAd dol1-d8 HdAd MOT39 HI¥VA
asi OlddviL T 1IN T gdg3anNsy | Hf lvagadn dO€:L-INdL IVLIOAY | ‘FA0OGY SNAAVAH ‘01 TVIISSYID SAD
ALIENO3S 32110d S.1N3 44v1S 3SNOH | 93 NOLLONNS 3NIL WOOoY AN3IN3 3iva

zloz Aeny




WMAOA dIHSYINLIVd

j$3( 1S0H SUON SUON QUON 19} WNYOd | 65 11-INV00:8 4V OO | FLVAIYd JI'T9Nd TVNNNV oy € INTTN
¥oo( UOAT
¥ooq 1IN dNL3aS | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 a-v1ivd
js2( 1s0H SUON SUON QUON {0 dNL3sS | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 J-V Ha SAIHSNOIJIWVHO JLVLS VAEALN TIOT | 1€ AVIN 'SdNHL
Avd 0€ AVIA 'ddm
NOLLdADAYT | Wd6S 11-IWV00:8 Ad407T VIHOO3S
NOILLdAOAY | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 A9d0T10d
U005 Joyeads NOILdAO3Y | Wd6S 11-IWV00:8 4-v Od
&¥P0Q uok NOLLdAO3Y | Wd6S 11-INV00:8 4-v 09O
AqqoT ysiam NOILLdFOTY | Wd6S 11-INV00:8 4SVHO
352 ISOH SUON SUON JQUON vad NOILLdIDTY | d6S11-IWV00:8 a-v 1ive YIANNIA 9N71D NOO3 6C AVIA 'SANL
AAVA IO NI JAON | Nd6S:T1-IAV00:8 Ad€9071 VIHOO4S
{390Q uokq SUON SUON QUON va AAVA YO NI SAOW | Nd6S-11-INV00'8 d-v 1ived YIANNIA 911D NODO3T 87 AVIN 'NON
NI JAON F14ISSOd | Nd6S:11-INV00:8 AddOT VIHOOAS
NP0 uok] SUON SQUON JUON va NI JAON TT14dISSOd | Wd6S:11-INV00-8 d-v 1ivd YANNIA 9NT1O NODT LT AVIN NS
dSP:01-d0€9 | dSP01-d0E:9
A00aA 1 » %® | Wd0£:01-Nd0t9 1NO IAON WVE-NdI1 NOATHIAQ
HO4 | dSti-doeTl dst-d0g:Tl %® d0¢'¥ —doe Tl FJONVIWIOIIAd WdO0Z:01-Wd8 ATINYVA
ast DN4dVAL T LN3 T JJd33IN SV AV FONVINIOILYId WdOT-NdT HdAdQ SAVYaay FHL 4D AVAAVOUE
dOVIOLS | INd6S 11-INV00-8 ULND snd
ALIMNO3S 301710d AL ES 44Vv.LS ISNOH 03 NOILONNS JNIL NOOY ANIAI 31va

zLoz Aey




